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Dear Shareholder,

2007 provided another step in the con-
tinuing journey of EvergreenBancorp.
The year showed ongoing improve-
ment in our operating performance
and a positioning of the company to
maintain that course. We benefitted
greatly from a Puget Sound economy
that has largely bucked national trends
and remained strong, with continued
growth in aerospace and technology.

The year also provided a number of
challenges. The national economy

has been affected by the sub-prime
mortgage crisis. National credit mar-
kets have tightened significantly as a
result, slowing national momentum.
EvergreenBancorp has not been
affected directly by the sub-prime crisis.
We have, however, been affected
indirectly by a series of rapid interest-
rate reductions by the U.5. Federal
Reserve Board, which has caused a
compression in our net-interest margin.

Late in the year we recognized noncash
charges for our share of obligations

to indemnify Visa% the credit card com-
pany, for certain litigation losses {fult
details can be found in our Securities
and Exchange Commission Form 10-K,
found in the back of this report}.

We expect the Bank (as a Visa share-
holder} will receive proceeds from
Visa's anticipated completion of their
initial public offering to offset these
noncash charges.

Following the fourth-quarter net
after-tax charge from the Visa litiga-
tion totaling $1.4 million, or $0.59
per share, we earned $1.2 million,
or $0.50 per dituted share in 2007,

In 2006, EvergreenBancorp earned
$1.8 million, or $0.88 per diluted share,
for the full year. Adjusted to exclude
the net charge, EvergreenBancorp's
full-year 2007 net income was $2.6
million, or $1.08 per diluted share.

Our balance sheet enjoyed good-
quality growth with total assets rising
23% to $422.8 million at December 31,
2007, from $343.5 million at year-end
2006. Total loans grew 28% to $375.4
million from $292.4 miliion in 2006.
The allowance for loan losses stood

at 1.11% of total loans compared with
0.95% of total loans at December 31,
2006, Qur ratio of nonperforming
loans to total loans remained strong
at 0.22% compared with 0.17% at
year-end 2006. Deposits rose 21% to
$309.5 million, a $53.0 million increase
fram prior levels one year ago.

As we continue to grow, we are
focused on maintaining that growth
in a way that is sustainable and that
enables us to protect our excellent
asset quality. In this annual report,
you'll hear our executive officers
describe the strides they have made
in doing just that. Their leadership—
teamed with the contributions of all
of our employees—defines what we
mean when we assert that “Green
means better.” On their behalf, | thank
you for your continued interest in
EvergreenBancorp.

Gerald O. Hatler
President and Chief Executive Officer
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“When the economy is
good, you're going to get

your share of the pie just

by showing up. But to grow
your portfolio in good times
and bad, you need some-
thing not every bank has:
long-standing customers

you never let down.”
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Green means Total Loans 1S in miflions)

Dan Curtis
Executive Vice President and Chief Lending Officer, EvergreenBank
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"When employees really

understand where we're
going, they're motivated
to push further and work
harder. Part of my job is to
stand aside and let them
help the bank grow.”

Cur most important operational achievement of 2007 doesn't appear as
a line item on our balance sheet, but it's crucial to our success: This year,
we further empowered our managers ta make key strategic decisions
based on their deep understanding of our leadership's long-term vision.
Our employees’ investment in the bank's direction and success is essential,
and the contributions that result are invaluable. We get where we're
going faster and smarter when everyone is on board.

We also separated our fast-growing IT and operations department this year.
And, after years of outseurcing, we created an in-house human resources
department. These improvements will save us money, and, more important,
will dramatically increase our ability 1o quickly hire the right people and to
enrich the prefessional experience of our existing employees—our most
valuable asset.

EVGG e
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Green means a Shared vision. Assets per Employee (S in miftions)

Michelle Worden

Executive Vice President, Retail Sales and Operations, EvergreenBank




“Unlike most banks, our
back-office and customer-

facing staff work as one

seamless, fully integrated

_team.with a single aim:” "~
serving our customers
in a way that earns their’
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Gordon Browning
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, EvergreenBancorp, Inc. and EvergreenBank
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“The growth that we've When you put the right people and systems in place, sirong results usually
follow. Consider our ratio of noninterest expense to average assets: We've
reduced it from 4,73% 10 3.56% (3.01% excluding the noncash Visa® charge)
over the past five years. During that same time, our efficiency ratio improved

achieved puts us exactly
where we set out to be

when we embarked on from 82.3% to 78.1% (66.0% excluding the noncash Visa charge). Our credit

a new strategic direction quality also continues to be strong. In 2007, our ratio of nonperforming loans

to total loans was just 0.22%.

five years ago. Our aim

. . . Smart growth isn't restricted to our balance sheet; EvergreenBank is grow-
now 1S to maintain growlh ing physically, too. As you read this, we're completing construction of our
at a level that is both prof- seventh office—this one in Kent, a suburb southeast of Seattle. Meanwhile,
- - " ' i 'Y f i [ ¢
itable and sustainable. the success we've enjoyed at our nearby Federal Way office has prompted

us to expand that facility in 2008,

When a bank grows, complexity and risk are inevitable; the key to success lies
in how you manage them, In 2007, our team of bankers demonstrated once
more that they have the skills and vision to navigate these waters gracefully

and profitably—for our customers, employees, and sharehalders alike.
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Green means gquality results. Shareholders’ Equity (s in millions)

Gerald Hatler
President and Chief Executive Officer, EvergreenBancorp, Inc. and EvergreenBank




Board of Directors

Thoughtful. Experienced. Committed
to transparency and integrity. Our
directors’ roots run deep in our com-
munity, yet their perspective is global.
Their insights and influence make us
a better company.

Executive Management

Gerald O. Hatler

President and Chief Executive Oficer,
EvergreenBancorp, Inc. and EvergreenBank

1

Richard W. Baldwin

Chief Executive Officer,
Baldwin Resource Group

Cralg O, Dawson
President and Chief
Operating Officer,

Retail Lockbox, Inc.

* C. Don Filer

Chief Executive Officer,
C. Don Filer Insurance
Agency, Inc.

Carcle J. Grisham

' Executive Director,
+ Islandwood, Retired

" Robert ). Grossman,

AlA
Independent

Architectural Consultant

Gordon D. Browning

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Cfficer, EvergreenBancorp, Inc. and

EvergreenBank

T Gerald O. Hatler
President and Chiel
Executive Officer,
EvergreenBancorp, Inc.
and EvergreenBank

Stan W. McNaughton
Chairman, President,
and Chief Executive
Officer, PEMCO Mutual
Insurance Company

Russe! E. Olson

former Vice President
Finance, and Treasurer,
Puget Sound Power and
Light Company

Joseph M. Phillips

Dean, Albers School of
Business and Economics,
Seattle University

Dan W. Curtis

Executive Vice President and Chief Lending
Dfficer, EvergreenBank

Michael M. Tibbits

Executive Vice President and Chief Credit
Officer, EvergreenBank

Michelle P. Worden

Executive Vice President, Retail Sales and
Operations, EvergreenBank
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PART 1

Item 1.  Business
EvergreenBancorp, Inc.

EvergreenBancorp, Inc. is a bank holding company organized under the laws of the State of Washington.
Bancorp was formed in 2001 pursuant to the reorganization of EvergreenBank (“the Bank”), whereby the Bank
became a wholly owned subsidiary of Bancorp. This tox-free reorganization resulted in a share-for-share
exchange of stock whereby stockholders of the Bank became stockholders of Bancorp. The bank holding
company structure provides flexibility for financing and growth, as well as for acquiring or establishing other
banking operations or businesses related to banking. For example, in November 2006 and April 2007, Bancorp
formed EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust [ (“Trust 11"’} and EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust I (“Trust 11I),
respectively, to raise capital through trust preferred securitics offerings. This could not have been accomplished
without the bank holding company structure. Bancorp and Bank are collectively referred to herein as “the
Company.” The terms “we,” “us,” and “our” refer to Bancorp, Bank, Trust II, or Trust 1{I where applicable.

The Company remains commitied to community banking and intends to remain community-focused. In
2007, the Bank continued to conduct its banking business in substantially the same manner as in prior years. In
addition to growing the Company organically, the Company continues to look for possible acquisition
opportunities that can offer both compatibility of business operations and enhanced shareholder value. The
Board's philosophies and overall structure remain unchanged.

The Company’s consolidated net income for 2007 was $1.181,000, or $0.50 per basic share (30.49 per
diluted share), and its consolidated equity at December 31, 2007 was $25,436,000, with 2,388,804 common
shares outstanding and a book value of $10.65 per share. At December 31, 2007, the Company had total
consolidated assets of approximately $422,787,000, loans of approximately $375,428,000, and deposits of
approximately $309,471,000. For more information regarding the Company’s financial results, see
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and “Financial
Statements and Supplementary Daia” of this 10-K report.

EvergreenBank

EvergreenBank is a Washington chartered commercial bank organized in 1971 under the name Teachers
State Bank. In April 2007, the Bank moved its main office from 301 Eastlake Avenue, which continues to
operate as a branch, to its current location at 111} Third Avenue in Seattle {“Sencca” office). Initially, the
primary business focus of the Bank was offering products and services to credit unions and their members. Over
the years, the focus of the Bank gradually evolved to offering products and services more typical of those offered
by a traditional community bank—consumer and commercial lending and deposits. To reflect this, and to clarify
for potential customers that the Bank's products and services were not limited to “teachers,” the Bank changed its
name in 1980 to “EvergreenBank.” Since 1993, the Bank has opened five additional offices located in
Lynnwood, Bellevue, Federal Way, and Seattle and will soon open its seventh office in Kent. The Bank now
focuses on general commercial banking business, offering commercial banking services to small and medium-
sized businesses, professicnals, and retail customers in its market area.

Market

The Bank's primary market area consists of King, Pierce, and Snohomish counties in western Washington.
The Bank began its operations in 1971 from its Eastlake office location in Seattle and has since expanded its
market with the addition of five offices since 1993 within a 25-mile radius of Seattle.

Deposit accounts include certificates of deposit, individual retirement accouns and other time deposits,
checking and other demand deposit accounts, interest-bearing checking accounts, savings accounts, health
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savings accounts, and money market accounts. Loans include commercial, real estate consiruction and
development, installment and consumer loans, and residential real estate. Other products and services include
merchant credit card processing, cash management services, electronic funds transfers, and electronic tax
payment, The Bank also offers Intemet banking and bill paying services, an ATM neiwork, as well as 24-hour
telephone banking.

Competition

Commercial banking in the state of Washington is highly competitive with respect to providing banking
services, including making loans and attracting deposits, The Bank competes with other banks, as well as with
savings and loan associations, savings banks, credit unions, mortgage companies, investment banks, insurance
companies, securities brokerages, and other financial institutions. Banking in Washington is dominated by
several large banking institutions, including U.S. Bank, Wells Fargo Bank, Key Bank, Bank of America, and
Washington Mutual Bank, which together account for approximately 57 percent of the total commercial and
savings bank deposits in Washington. These competitors have significantly greater financial resources and offer a
greater number of branch locations (with statewide branch networks), higher lending limits, and a variety of
services not offered by the Bank. In addition, the Bank has experienced competition for both deposits and loans
from “non-bank” financial service providers, such as brokerage firms, captive automobile financing and
equipment leasing companies.

The adoption of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (“the Financial Services Modernization Act”) in
Noavember 1999 has led to further intensification of competition in the banking indusiry. The Financial Services
Modemization Act has eliminated many of the barriers to affiliation among providers of various types of
financial services and has permitted business combinations among financial providers such as banks, insurance
companies, securities or brokerage firms, and other financial service providers. This has led to increased
competition in both the market for providing financial services and in the market for acquisitions in which
Bancorp also participates.

In general, the financial services industry has experienced widespread consolidation in recent years. The
Company anticipates that consolidation among financial institutions in its market area will continue. Other
financial institutions, many with substantially greater resources, compete in the acquisition market against the
Company. Some of these institutions, among other items, have greater access to capital markets, larger cash
reserves, and shares with greater liquidity than those of the Company. Additionally, the rapid adoption of
financial services through the Internet has reduced the barrier 1o entry by financial services providers physically
located ocutside our market area, Although the Company has been able to compete effectively in the financial
services business in hs markels 10 date, there can be no assurance that it will be able to continue to do so in the
future.

Employees

On December 31, 2007, the Bank employed 65 full-time employees and 5 part time employees. Employees
are not represented by any collective bargaining agreement, Management considers its relations with employees
to be good.

EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust 1

In November 2006, Bancorp completed an issuance of $7 million in trust preferred securities through a
newly formed special purpose business trust, EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust H. The securities were sold in a
private placement pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Under the ierms of the transaction, the trust preferred securilies have a maturity of 30 years and the holders
are emtitled to receive cumulative cash distributions on a quarterly basis at a variable annual rate, reset quarterly,
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equal to the three month LIBOR plus 1,70 percent. The securities are not redeemable until 2011 except in the
event of certain special redemption events. The proceeds from the sale of the sccurities were contributed to the
Bank as Tier 1 capital to support lending and other operations.

EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust I

In April 2007, Bancorp completed an issuance of $5 million in trust preferred securities through a newly
formed special purpose business trust, EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust 11 (“Trust [II"), a statutory trust
formed under the laws of the State of Delaware, The securities were sold in a private placement pursuant to an
exemption from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Under the terms of the transaction, the trust preferred securities have a maturity of 30 years and the holders
are entitled to receive cumulative cash distributions on a quarterly basis at a variable annual rate, reset quarterly,
equal to the three month LIBOR plus 1.65 percent. The securities are not redeemable until 2012 except in the
event of certain special redemption events. In July of 2007, the Company used the net proceeds from the trust
preferred issuance to call $5 million of trust preferred securities issued in May 2002 and concurrently redeemed
related trust preferred securities issued to the public,

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

General

The following discussion describes elements of the extensive regulatory framework applicable to the
Company and the Bank. This regulatory framework is primarily designed for the protection of depositors, federal
deposit insurance funds and the banking system as a whole, rather than specifically for the protection of
shareholders. Due to the breadth of this regulatory framework, our costs of compliance continue to increase in
order to monitor and satisfy these requirements.

To the extent that this section describes statutory and regulatory provisions, it is qualified in its entirety by
reference to those provisions. These statutes and regulations, as well as related policies, are subject to change by
Congress, state legislatures and federal and state regulators. Changes in statutes, regulations or regulatory
policies applicable to us, including interpretation or implementation thereof, could have a material effect on our
business or operations.

Federal Bank Holding Company Regulation

General. The Company is a bank holding company as defined in the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956,
as amended (“BHCA™), and is therefore subject to regulation, supervision and examination by the Federal
Reserve. In general, the BHCA limits the business of bank holding companies to owning or controlling banks and
engaging in other activities closely related to banking. The Company must also file reports with and provide the
Federal Reserve with such additional information as it may require. Under the Financial Services Modemization
Act of 1999, a bank holding company may apply to the Federal Reserve to become a financial holding company,
and thereby engage (directly or through a subsidiary) in centain expanded activities deemed financial in nature,
such as securities brokerage and insurance underwriting.

Holding Company Bank Ownership. The BHCA requires every bank holding company to obtain the prior
approval of the Federal Reserve before (i) acquiring, directly or indirectly, ownership or control of any voling
shares of another bank or bank holding company if, after such acquisition, it would own or control more than 5
percent of such shares; (ii) acquiring all or substantially all of the assets of another bank or bank holding
company; or (iii) merging or consolidating with another bank holding company.

5




Holding Company Control of Nonbanks. With some exceptions, the BHCA also prohibits a bank holding
company from acquiring or retaining direct or indirect ownership or control of more than § percent of the voting
shares of any company which is not a bank or bank holding company, or from engaging directly or indirecily in
activities other than those of banking, managing or controlting banks or providing services for its subsidiaries,
The principal exceptions to these prohibitions involve certain non-bank activities which, by statute or by Federal
Reserve regulation or order, have been identified as activities closely related to the business of banking or of
managing or controlling banks.

Transactions with Affiliates. Subsidiary banks of a bank holding company are subject to restrictions
imposed by the Federal Reserve Act on exiensions of credit to the holding company or its subsidiaries, on
investments in their securities, and on the use of their securities as collaterat for loans to any borrower. These
regulations and restrictions may limit the Company’s ability 1o obtain funds from the Bank for its cash necds,
including funds for payment of dividends, interest and operational expenses.

Tying Arrangements. We are prohibited from engaging in certain tie-in arrangemenis in connection with
any exiension of credit, sale or lease of property or fumnishing of services. For example, with certain exceptions,
neither the Company nor the Bank may condition an extension of credit to a customer on either (i) a requirement
that the customer obtain additional services provided by us; or (ii) an agreement by the customer to refrain from
obtaining other services from a competitar.

Support of Subsidiary Banks. Under Federal Reserve policy, the Company is expected to act as a source of
financial and managerial strength to the Bank. This means that the Company is required 1o commit, as necessary,
resources to support the Bank. Any capital loans a bank holding company makes to its subsidiary banks are
subordinate to deposits and 1o certain other indebtedness of those subsidiary banks.

State Law Restrictions. As a Washingion corporation, the Company is subject to certain limitations and
restrictions under applicable Washingion corporate law. For example, state law in Washington includes
limitations and restrictions relating to indemnification of directors, distributions to shareholders, transactions
involving directors, officers or interested sharcholders, maintenance of books, records and minutes, and
observance of cenain corporale formalities,

Federal and State Regulation of EvergreenBank

General. The Bank is a Washington state-chartered commercial bank with deposits insured by the FDIC.
As a result, the Bank is subject to supervision and regulation by the Washington Department of Financial
Institutions, Division of Banks and the FDIC, These agencies have the authority to prohibit banks from engaging
in what they believe constitute unsafe or unsound banking practices.

Community Reinvesimeni. The Community Reinvestment Act of 1977 requires thal, in connection with
examinations of financial institutions within their jurisdiction, the Federal Reserve or the FDIC evaluate the
record of the financial institution in meeting the credit needs of its local communities, including low and
moderate-income neighborhoods, consistent with the safe and sound operation of the instilution, A bank's
community reinvestment record is also considered by the applicable banking agencies in evaluating mergers,
acquisitions and applications to open a branch or facility.

Insider Credit Transactions. Banks are also subject to certain restrictions imposed by the Federal Reserve
Act on extensions of credit to executive officers, directors, principal shareholders or any related interests of such
persons. Extensions of credit (i) must be made on substantially the same 1¢rms, including interest rates and
collateral, and follow credit underwniting procedures that are at least as stringent as those prevailing at the time
for comparable transactions with persons not covered above; and (ii) must not involve more than the normal risk
of repayment or presemt other unfavorable features. Banks are also subject to certain lending limits and
restrictions on overdrafts to insiders. A violation of these restrictions may result in the assessment of substantial
civil monetary penalties, the imposition of a cease and desist order, and other regulatory sanctions.
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Regulation of Management. Federal law (i) sets forth circumstances under which officers or directors of a
bank may be removed by the institution’s federal supervisory agency; (ii) places restraints on lending by a bank
to its executive officers, directors, principal shareholders and their related interests; and (jii) prohibits
management personnel of a bank from serving as a director or in a management position of another financial
institution whose assets exceed a specified amount or which has an office within a specified geographic area.

Safety and Soundness Standards. Federal law imposes certain non-capital safety and soundness standards
upon banks. These standards cover, among other things, intemal controls, information systems, interma! audit
systems, toan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, assct growth, compensation and benefits.
Additional standards apply to asset quality, eamings and stock valuation. An institution that fails to meet these
standards must develop a plan acceptable 10 its regutators, specifying the steps that the institution will take to meet
the standards. Failure to submit or implerent such a plan may subject the institution to regulatory sanctions.

Interstate Banking And Branching

The Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 (“Interstate Act”) relaxed prior
interstate branching restrictions under federal law by permilting nationwide interstate banking and branching
under centain circumstances. Currently, bank holding companies may purchase banks in any state, and states may
not prohibit these purchases. Additionally, banks are permitted to merge with banks in other states, as long as the
home state of neither merging bank has opted out under the legislation. The Interstate Act requires regulators to
consult with community organizations before permitting an interstate institution to close a branch in a
low-income area. Federal banking agency regulations prohibit banks from using their interstate branches
primarily for deposit production and the federal banking agencies have implemented a loan-to-deposit ratio
screen (o ensure compliance with this prohibition.

Washington enacted “opting in” legistation in accordance with the Interstate Act, allowing banks to engage
in interstate merger transactions, subject to certain “aging” requircments. Under Washington law, an out-of-state
bank may, subject 1o Department of Financial Institutions’ approval, open de novo branches in Washington or
acquire an in-state branch so long as the home state of the out-of-state bank has reciprocal laws with respect to de
novo branching or branch acquisitions. Once an out-of-state bank has acquired a bank within Washington, either
through merger or acquisition of all or substantially all of the bank’s assets or through authorized de novo
branching, the out-of-state bank may open additional branches within the state.

Deposit Insurance

In 2006, federal deposit insurance reform legislation was enacted that (i) required the FDIC to merge the
Bank Insurance Fund and the Savings Association Insurance Fund into a newly created Deposit Insurance Fund;
(ii} increases the amount of deposil insurance coverage for retirement accounts; (iii) allows for deposit insurance
coverage on individual accounts to be indexed for inflation starting in 2010; (iv) provides the FDIC more
flexibility in setting and imposing deposit insurance assessments; and (v) provides eligible institutions credits on
future assessments.

The Bank's deposits are currently insured to a maximum of $100,000 per depositor through the Deposit
insurance Fund. The Bank is required 1o pay deposit insurance premiums, which are assessed and paid regularly,
The premivm amount is based upon a risk classification system cstablished by the FDIC. Banks with higher
levels of capital and a low degree of supervisory concem are assessed lower premiums than banks with lower
levels of capital or a higher degree of supervisory concem.

Dividends

The principal source of the Company's cash is from dividends received from the Bank, which are subject to
government regulation and limitations. Regulatory authorities may prohibit banks and bank holding companies
from paying dividends in a manner that would constitute an unsafe or unsound banking practice or would reduce
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the amount of its capital below that necessary to meet minimum applicable regulatory capital requirements.
Washington law also limits a bank’s ability to pay dividends that are greater than the bank’s retained eamnings
without approval of the Department of Financial Institutions.

Capital Adequacy

Regulatory Capital Guidelines. Federal bank regulatory agencies use capital adequacy guidelines in the
examination and regulation of bank holding companies and banks. The guidelines are “risk-based,” meaning that
they are designed to make capital requirements more sensitive to differences in risk profiles among banks and
bank holding companies.

Tier I and Tier Il Capital. Under the guidelines, an institution's capital is divided into two broad
categories, Tier | capital and Tier II capital. Tier [ capital generally consists of common stockholders’ equity.
surplus and undivided profits. Tier 11 capital generally consists of the allowance for loan losses, hybrid capital
instruments, and term subordinated debt. The sum of Tier 1 capital and Tier Il capital represents an institution’s
total capital. The guidelines require that at least 50 percent of an instilution’s total capital consist of Tier I capital.

Risk-based Capital Ratios. The adequacy of an institution’s capital is gauged primarily with reference to
the institution's risk-weighted assets. The guidelines assign risk weightings to an institution’s assets in an effort
to quantify the relative risk of each asset and to determine the minimum capital required to support that risk. An
institution's risk-weighted assets are then compared with its Tier J capitat and total capital to arrive at a Tier |
risk-based ratio and a total risk-based ratio, respectively. The guidelines provide that an institution must have a
minimum Tier I risk-based ratio of 4 percent and a minimum total risk-based ratio of 8 percent.

Levernge Ratio. The guidelines also employ a leverage ratio, which is Tier I capital as a percentage of
total assets, less intangibles. The principal objective of the leverage ratio is to constrain the maximum degree (o
which a bank holding company may leverage its equity capital base. The minimum leverage ratio is 3 percent;
however, for all but the most highly rated bank holding companies and for bank holding companies seeking 1o
expand, regulators expect an additional cushion of at least | to 2 percent.

Prompt Corrective Action. Under the guidelines, an institution is assigned to one of five capital categories
depending on its total risk-based capital ratio, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio, and leverage ratio, together with
certain subjective factors. The categories range from “well capitalized” to “critically undercapitalized.”
Institutions that are “undercapitalized” or lower are subject to certain mandatory supervisory corrective actions.

In 2007, the federal banking agencies, including the FDIC and the Federal Reserve, approved final rules 1o
implement new risk-based capital requirements. Presently, this new advanced capital adequacy framework,
called Basel I, is applicable only to large and internationally active banking organizations. Basel 1I changes the
existing risk-based capital framework by enhancing its risk sensitivity. Whether Basel 11 will be expanded to
apply to banking organizations that are the size of the Company or the Bank is unclear at this time, and what
effect such regulations would have on us cannot be predicted, but we do not expect our operations would be
significantly impacted.

Regulatory Oversight and Examination

The Federal Reserve conducts periodic inspections of bank holding companies, which are performed both
onsite and offsite. The supervisory objectives of the inspection program are to ascertain whether the financial
strength of the bank holding company is being mainiained on an ongoing basis and to determine the effects or
consequences of transactions between a holding company or its non-banking subsidiarics and its subsidiary
banks. For holding companies under $10 billion in assets, the inspection type and frequency varies depending on
asset size, complexity of the organization, and the holding company’s rating at its last inspection.
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Banks are subject to periodic examinations by their primary regulators. Bank examinations have evolved
from reliance on transaction testing in assessing a bank’s condition to a risk-focused approach. These
examinations are extensive and cover the entire breadth of operations of the bank. Generally, safety and
soundness examinations occur on an 18-month cycle for banks under $500 million in total assets that are well
capitalized and without regulatory issues, and 12-months otherwise. Examinations alternate between the federal
and state bank regulatory agency or may occur on a combined schedule. The frequency of consumer compliance
and CRA examinations is linked to the size of the institution and its compliance and CRA ratings at its mosl
recent examinations. However, the examination authority of the Federal Reserve and the FDIC allows them to
examine supervised banks as frequently as deemed necessary based on the condition of the bank or as a result of
certain triggering events.

Corporate Governance and Accounting Legislation

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the “Act") addresses, among other things,
corporate governance, auditing and accounting, enhanced and timely disclosure of corporate information, and
penalties for non-compliance. Generally, the Act (i) requires chief executive officers and chief financial officers
to certify to the accuracy of periodic reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™);
(ii) imposes specific and enhanced corporate disclosure requirements; (iii) accelerates the time frame for
reporting of insider transactions and periodic disclosures by public companies; (iv) requires companies to adopt
and disclose information about corporate governance practices, including whether or not they have adopied a
code of ethics for senior financial officers and whether the audit committee includes at least one “audit
committee financial expert;” and (v) requires the SEC, based on certain enumerated factors, to regularly and
systematically review corporate filings.

To deter wrongdoing, the Act (i) subjects bonuses issued to top exccutives to disgorgement if a restatement
of a company's financial statements was due to corporate misconduct; (i1) prohibits an officer or director
misleading or coercing an auditor; (iii) prohibits insider trades during pension fund “blackout periods”;
(iv) imposes new criminal penalties for fraud and other wrongful acts; and (v} extends the period during which
certain securities fraud lawsuits can be brought against a company or its officers.

As a publicly reporting company, we are subject 10 the requirements of the Act and related rules and
regulations issued by the SEC and NASDAQ. After enactment, we updated our policies and procedures to
comply with the Act's requirements and have found that such compliance, including compliance with
Section 404 of the Act relating to management control over financial reporting, has resufled in significant
additional expense for the Company. We anticipate that we will continue to incur such additional expense in our
ongoing compliance.

Anti-terrorism Legislation

USA Patriot Act of 2001. The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required
to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001, intended to combat lerrorism, was renewed with certain
amendments in 2006 (the “Patriot Act”). Certain provisions of the Pauriot Act were made permanent and other
sections were made subject to extended “sunset” provisions. The Patriot Act, in relevant parnt, (i) prohibits banks
from providing correspondent accounts directly to foreign shell banks; (ii) imposes due diligence requirements
on banks opening or holding accounts for foreign financial institutions or wealthy foreign individuals;
(jii) requires financial institutions to establish an anti-money-laundering compliance program; and (iv) eliminates
civil liability for persons who file suspicious activity reports. The Act also includes provisions providing the
government with power to investigate terrorism, including expanded government access to bank account records.
While the Patriot Act has hod minimal affect on our record keeping and reporting expenses, we do not believe
that the renewal and amendment will have a material adverse effect on our business or operations.




Financial Services Modernization

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999. The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Financial Services Modernization Act of
1999 brought about significant changes to the laws affecting banks and bank holding companies. Generally, the
Act (i) repeals historical restrictions on preventing banks from affiliating with securities firms; (ii} provides a
uniform framework for the activities of banks, savings institutions and their holding companies; (iii) broadens the
activities that may be conducted by national banks and banking subsidiaries of bank holding companies;
(iv) provides an ephanced framework for protecting the privacy of consumer information and requires
notification to consumers of bank privacy policies; and (v) addresses a variety of other legal and regulatory
issues affecting both day-to-day operations and long-term activities of financial institutions. Bank holding
companies that qualify and elect to become financial holding companies can engage in a wider variety of
financial activities than permitied under previous law, particularly with respect to insurance and securities
underwriting activities.

Recent Legislation

Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act of 2006. [n 2006, the President signed the Financial Services
Regulatory Relief Act of 2006 into law (the “Relief Act”). The Relief Act amends several existing banking laws
and regulations, eliminates some unnecessary and overly burdensome regulations of depository institutions and
clarifies several existing regulations. The Relief Aci, among other things, (i) authorizes the Federal Reserve
Board 10 set reserve ratios; (ii) amends regulations of national banks relating to shareholder voting and granting
of dividends; (iii} amends several provisions relating to loans to insiders, regulatory applications, privacy notices,
and golden parachute payments; and (iv) expands and clarifies the enforcement authority of federal banking
regulators. Our business, expenses, and operations have not been significantly impacted by this legislation.

Effects Of Government Monetary Policy

Our eamings and growth are affecicd not only by general economic conditions, but also by the fiscal and
monetary policies of the federal government, particularly the Federal Reserve, The Federal Reserve implements
national monetary policy for such purposes as curbing inflation and combating recession, but its open market
operations in U.S. government securities, control of the discount rate applicable to borrowings from the Federal
Reserve, and establishment of reserve requirements against certain deposits, influeace the growth of bank loans,
investments and deposits, and also affect interest rates charged on loans or paid on deposits, The nature and
impact of future changes in monetary policics and their impact on us cannot be predicted with certainty.

1tem 1A, Risk Factors

Our business exposes us to certain risks, The following is a discusston of the most significant risks and
uncertainties that may affect our business, financial condition, and future results.

+ Fluctuating interest rates can adversely affect our profitability

Our profitability is dependent to a large extent upon net interest income, which is the difference (or
“spread”} between the interest eamed on loans, securities and other interest-eaming assets, and interest paid on
deposits, borrowings, and other interest-bearing liabilities. Because of the differences in maturities and repricing
characteristics of our interesti-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, changes in interest rates do not
produce equivalent changes in interest income eamed on interest-earning assets and interest paid on interest-
bearing liabilities. Accordingly, fluctuations in interest rates could adversely affect our interest rate spread, and,
in turn, our profitability. We cannot make assurances that we can minimize our interest rate risk. In addition,
interest rates also affect the amount of money we can lend. When interest rates rise, the cost of borrowing also
increases. Accordingly, changes in levels of market interest rates could materially and adversely affect our net
interest spread, asset quality, loan origination volume, business and prospects. We assess rate risk by various
means including analysis of financial data and by modeling the impact of rate changes on financial performance.
Current information suggests that the Company is slighly “asset-sensitive,” suggesting that rising interest rates
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may tend 1o increase net interest income and improve profits, and that falling interest rates would have the
opposite effect. For example, in early 2008 The Federal Reserve reduced the federal funds target interest rate by
125 basis points, which has the effect of narrowing our interest margins at least in the short term. See page 37 for
further discussion and analysis of interest rate risk.

«  Our allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover actual loan losses, which could
adversely affect our earnings

We maintain an allowance for loan losses in an amount that we believe is adequate to provide for
probable incurred losses in the portfolio. While we strive to carefully monitor credit quality and to identify loans
that may become nonperforming, at any time there are loans included in the portfolio that will resull in losses,
but that have not been identified as nonperforming or potential problem loans, We cannot be sure that we will be
able to identify deteriorating loans before they become nonperforming assets, or that we will be able to limit
tosses on those loans that are identified. As a result, future additions to the allowance may be necessary.
Additionally, fulure additions to the allowance may be required based on changes in the loans comprising the
portfolio and changes in the financial condition of borrowers, such as may result from changes in economic
conditions or as a result of incorrect assumptions by management in determining the allowance. Furthermore,
federal banking regulators, as an integral part of their supervisory function, periodically review our allowance for
loan losses. These regulatory agencies may require us to recognize further loan charge-offs based upon their
judgments, which may be different from ours. Any increase in the allowance for loan losses could have a
negative effect on our financial condition and results of operation,

«  Our loan portfolio contains a high percentage of commercial and commercial real estate loans in
relation to our total loans and total assets

Commercial and commercial real estate loans generally are viewed as having more risk of default than
residential real estate loans or certain other types of loans or investments. These types of loans also typically are
larger than residential real estate loans. Because the loan portfolio contains a significant number of commercial
and commercial real estate loans with relatively large balances, the deterioration of one or a few of these loans
may cause a significant increase in nonperforming loans. An increase in nonperforming loans could result in: a
loss of earnings from these loans; an increase in the provision for loan losses; or an increase in loan charge-offs,
which could have an adverse impact on our results of operations and financial condition. Please see “ltem 7.
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Loans™ for further
discussion of the loan porifolio,

* An economic downturn in the market area we serve may cause us to have lower earnings and
could increase our credit risk associated with our loan portfolio

. The inability of borrowers to repay loans can erode our earmings. Substantially all of our loans are to
businesses and individuals in the Seattle, Bellevue, Lynnwood, and Federal Way communities, and any decline in
the economy of this market area could impact us adversely. As a lender, we are exposed to the risk that our
customers will be unable to repay their loans in accordance with their terms, and that any collateral securing the
payment of their loans may not be sufficient to assure repayment.

* A tightening of the credit market may make it difficult to obtain available money to fund loan
growth, which could adversely affect our earnings

A tightening of the credit market and the inability to obtain adequate money to fund continued loan
growth may negatively affect our asset growth and, therefore, our earnings capability. In addition to core deposit
growth, maturity of investment securities and loan payments, the Bank also relies on alternative funding sources
through correspondent banking and a borrowing line with the FHLB to fund loans. In the event of a downturn in
the economy, particularly in the housing market, these resources could be negatively affected, which would limit
the funds available to the Bank.
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* Competition in our market area may limit our future success
pe ¥

Commercial banking is a highly competitive business. We compete with other commercial banks,
savings and loan associations, credit unions, and finance companies operating in our market area. We are subject
to substantial competition for loans and deposits from other financial institutions. Some of our competitors are
not subject to the same degree of regulation and restriction as we are. Some of our competitors have greater
financial resources than we do. We compete for funds with other financial institutions that, in most cases, are
significantly larger and able to provide a greater variety of services than we do and thus may obtain deposits ai
lower rates of interest. If we are unable to effectively compete in our market area, our business and results of
operations could be adversely affected.

* There is not significant trading activity of our shares, which could result in price volatility

Qur shares are iraded on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol “EVGG.” There is not what would
be characterized as an active trading market for the shares, and trading volume is not substantial. Accordingly,
the trading price of our shares may be more susceptible to fluctuation, for example in the event of a transaction
involving a significant block of shares, than a stock that was more actively traded. There can be no assurance that
an active and liquid market for our common stock will develop. Accordingly, sharcholders may find it difficult to
sell a significant number of shares at the prevailing market price.

+  We would be adversely affected if we lost the services of key personnel

We depend upon the services of Gerald Hatler, our President and CEOQ, and the experienced
management he has assembled. The loss of Mr. Hatler in particular, if not replaced shortly with an equally
competent person, could disrupt our operations and have an adverse effect on us. If Mr. Hatler were to die,
EvergreenBank has a bank owned life insurance policy that would provide approximately $815000. The
proceeds from this death berefit could be used to mitigate costs thal we may incur in locating and hiring a
replacement.

Qur business success is also dependent upon our ability to continue to atiract, hire, motivate and retain
skilled personnel to develop our customer relationships, as well as new financial products and services. Many
experienced banking professionals employed by our competitors are covered by agreements not to compete or
solicit their existing customers if they were 1o leave their current employment, These agreements make the
recruitment of these professionals more difficult. The market for these people is compelitive, and we cannot
assure you that we will be successful in attracting, hiring, motivating or retaining them.

» There are restrictions on changes in control of the Company that could decrease our
shareholders’ chance to realize a premium on their shares

As a Washington corporation, we are subject 1o various provisions of the Washington Business
Corporation Act that impose restrictions on certain takeover offers and business combinations, such as
combinations with interested shareholders and share repurchases from certain shareholders. Provisions in our
Articles of Incorporation requiring a staggered Board and/or containing fairness provisions could have the effect
of hindering, delaying or preventing a takeover bid. These provisions may inhibit takeover bids and could
decrense the chance of shareholders realizing a premium over market price for their shares as a resull of the
lakeover bid.

+ If Visa, Inc. is unable 1o consummate its initial public offering on the terms currently
contemplated, we will not receive expected proceeds from such offering

Visa, Inc, ("*Visa™) filed a registration statement with the SEC on November 9, 2007 to sell its common
stock in an initial public offering (“IPO™). If Visa's offering is successfully completed, management currently
anticipates that we, as a selling stockholder, will receive proceeds from the offering. However, there is no
assurance thalt Visa will be able to complete an [PO on the terms currently contemplated by its registration
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statement or at all. If the number of shares or the price per share of Visa's offering are less than Visa currently
anticipates selling or if the Visa offering is not completed, we may not realize proceeds sufficicnt to cover the
indemnity liabilities accrued in 2007 in respect of Visa litigation matters.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

There were no unresolved staff comments from the Securities and Exchange Commission as of
December 31, 2007.

Item 2.  Properties

The Bank conducts business from seven leased office locations: the Eastlake office at 301 Eastlake Avenue
East, northeast of downtown Seattle; the downtown Seattle office at 111] Third Avenue, Seaitle; the Lynnwood
office located at 2502 196% Sweet Southwest, Lynnwood; the Bellevue office located at 110 110% Avenue
Northeast, Bellevue; the Federal Way office located at 1300 South 320™ Street, Federal Way; the South Lake
Union office at 307 Westlake Avenue North, northwest of downtown Seattle; and the Kent office at 20038 68
Avenue, Kent.

The Company leases premises and parking facilities for the Eastlake and Lynnwood offices from PEMCO
Mutual Insurance Company, under leases expiring from October 31, 2009 to March 31, 2012. The Company
leases the Federal Way, South Lake Union, Bellevue, downtown Seattle, and Kent premises from other panies
and those leases expire June 30, 2008, August 31, 2009, May 31, 2011, April 30, 2013, and March 31, 2018,
respectively. See Note 14: Leases to the consolidated financial statements.

ltems of furniture, fixwures, and equipment are purchased as needed by the Bank. The Bank is responsible
for maintenance, repairs, operating expenses, and insurance.

Item 3.  Legal Proceedings

Bancorp and the Bank from time 1o time may be parties to various legal actions arising in the normal course
of business. Management believes that there is no proceeding threatened or pending against Bancorp or the Bank
which, if determined adversely, would have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial condition or
results of operations of the Company, except for matters associated with the Visa indemnification charges.

Item 4.  Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders in the fourth quarter of 2007.




PART 11

Item 5.  Market for Registrant’s Common 'Equify, Related Stockholder Matters, and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securifies

Bancorp’s common stock is traded on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol “EVGG.” As of March 11,
2008, there were 653 holders of record of Bancorp's common stock, and an estimated 442 holders of its stock in
“strect name™ by brokerage firms.

The table below shows, for the periods indicated, the reported high and low closing sale prices and cash
dividends paid.

2007 2006
Cash Cash
Dividend High Low Dividend High Low
FirstQuarter ..................., $007 %1668 $1454  $0.06  $14.15 %1329
Second Quarter .................. 0.07 15.75 14.81 0.06 16.25 13.99
Third Quarter ,.................. 0.07 15.78 14.75 0.06 17.00 14.95
Fourth Quarter .................. 0.07 15.28 14.00 0.07 15.88 14.50

Holders of common stock are entitled to receive such dividends as may be declared by the Board of
Directors from time to time and paid out of funds legally available. Because the Company's consolidated net
income consists largely of the net income of the Bank, Bancorp’s ability to pay dividends depends upon its
receipt of dividends from the Bank. The Bank's ability to pay dividends is regulated by banking siatutes. See
“Supervision and Regulation—Dividends” in Part 1. The declaration of dividends by Bancorp is discretionary and
depends on the Bank’s and Bancorp's eamings and financial condition, regulatory limitations, tax considerations,
and other factors. While the Board of Directors expects to continue to declare dividends, there can be no
assurance that dividends will be paid in the future.

Investor information, including Bancorp filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission and press
releases, are available on Bancorp's website at www. EvergreenBancorp.com, or by writien request to
EvergreenBancorp, Inc., 1111 Third Avenue, Suite 100, Seattle, Washington, 98101, Attention: Investor
Relations.

Inquiries regarding stock transfers should be directed to Registrar and Transfer Company, 10 Commerce
Drive, Cranford, New Jersey, 07016, (300) 368-5948.

No shares of common stock were repurchased by Bancorp during the fourth quarter of 2007.




Equity Compensation Plan Information

The Company's Second Amended 2000 Stock Option and Equity Compensation Plan (the “Second
Amended 2000 Plan™) was approved by the shareholders and provides for the issuance of the Company's
common stock to officers, certain employees, directors and consultants. The following table sets forth
information regarding outstanding options and shares reserved for future issuance under the plan as of
December 11, 2007:

Number of Shares Remalning

Number of Sharestobe  Weighted-Average  Available for Future [ssuance

Issued upon Exercise of Exercise Price of Under Equity Compensation
Qutstanding Options, Outstanding Options, Plans (Excluding Shares
Warrants and Rights  Warrants and Rights Reflected in Column (=)

Plan Category (a) {b) (<)
Equity compensation plans approved by

shareholders(l) ................... {198,628 $10.43 20,507
Equity compensation plans not approved

by shareholders ................... N/A N/A N/A
Total ........ ... ... i, 198,628 $10.43 20,507

(1) Amounts have been adjusted to reflect all applicable stock splits and dividends paid on the Company’s
common stock.
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Item 6.  Selected Consolidated Financial Daia

2007 2006 2005 2004 1003
(in thousands, except per share and ratio data)

INCOME STATEMENT DATA
Netinterestincome . . .........ccoviviniinnnnnnn, 315954 $12,535 $10263 $ 9,102 §$ 8.200
Provision forloanlosses ...............ccoven... 1,926 810 423 321 233
Noninterest InCOMeE . ...........oiurrtrenrnrens 1,547 1,828 1,693 1,709 1,755
Noninterest exXpense .........c.covvvenrrnnnnnann 13,666 10,950 10,150 8,602 B,196
NetinCome ..., .veitiiiiiie i iiiianns 1,181 1,819 966 1,282 1,036
PER SHARE DATA(1)
Earmnings percommonshare ..................... $ 050 % 089 $ 048 § 064 § 0352
Diluted earnings percommonshare . .............. 049 C.B8 047 0.63 0.52
Dividends declared per common share ............ 0.280 0.250 0.228 0.192 0.185
BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total loaNS . ... ...t $375428 $292,449 $189,188 $159,656 $138,468
Allowance forloanlosses ...................... 4,166 2,784 2,056 1,887 1,636
Realestateowned ...............coovviinnn.nn, — — - — 2,659
Total @S2I . .. o e e e e 422,787 343,520 249,192 209,630 194,556
Total deposits .. .....ooiiiiiiii et 309,471 256,435 199890 173,801 152,683
Total long-termdebt ................c.ccovv.t. 82,282 59,022 28.849 16,067 20,381
Stockholders equity . ................ .o, 25,436 23,819 17,736 17,485 16,583
SELECTED FINANCIAL RATIOS
Return on average assets ....................... 0.31% 0.64% 0.45% 0.66% 0.60%
Return on averageequity ..........c0vvvvvnrnnnn. 473 9.55 5.51 7.58 6.42
Dividend payoul ratio . . . ........coviininiiern., 51.80 27.60 47.31 29.80 35.33
Average equity toavesage assets ................. 6.52 6.67 8.16 8.71 9.29
Net interest margin (tax equivalent)(3) ............ 4.37 4.67 5.14 502 5.02
Altowance for loan losses to 1otal loans at the end of

= ST 111 0.95 1.09 1.18 1.18
Nonperforming loans (o total loans at the end of

Year(2) .. 022 0.17 0.61 0.14 0.46
Net loans charged off io average total loans ........ 0.16 0.03 0.16 0.05 0.24

(1) Al per share amounts have been adjusted to reflect all applicable stock splits and dividends paid on the
Company’s common stock.

{2) Nonperforming loans include nonaccrual loans, and other loans 9 days or more past due,

{3) Net interest margin (tax-equivalent) is a non-GAAP disclosure. Please see pages 24-25 for further
discussion.
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item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

General

Bancorp is a Washington chartered bank holding company formed in 2001 and headquartered in Scattle,
Washington. Bancorp has as its primary business activity ownership of EvergreenBank (“the Bank™). The Bank’s
principal business is personal and business banking. Services offered include commercial, real estate and
consumer lending; savings, checking and certificate of deposit accounts; health savings accounts; financial
planning and investment services, ATM network, Internet banking, cash management services, and merchant
credit card processing services, EvergreenBank currently operates six offices in Washington located in Seattle,
Bellevue, Lynnwood, and Federal Way. The Bank will be opening its seventh branch office in Kent in April
2008.

The Bank’s results of operations primarily depend on net interest income, which is the difference between
interest income on loans and investments and interest expense on deposits and borrowed funds. The Bank's
operating results are also affecied by loan fees, service charges on deposit accounts, net merchant credit card
processing fees, gains from sales of loans and investments, and other noninterest income. Operating expenses of
the Bank include employee compensation and benefits, occupancy and equipment costs, data processing,
professional fees, marketing, state and local taxes, federal deposit insurance premiums, and other administrative
expenses.

The Bank's results of operations are further affected by economic and competitive conditions, particularly
changes in market interest rates. Results are also affected by monetary and fiscal policies of federal agencies, and
actions of regulatory authorities.

The following discussion should be read along with the accompanying financial statements and notes. All
share and per-share information in this annual report has been restated to give retroactive effect to all applicable
stock splits and dividends paid on the Company's stock. In the following discussion, unless otherwise noted,
references 1o increases or decreases in balances for a particular period or date refer 1o the comparison with
corresponding amounts for the period or date one year earlier.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Scction 27A of the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
EvergreenBancorp, Inc, (“Bancorp™), or the “Company”, intends such forward-looking statements to be covered
by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995 and is including this statement for purposes of these safe harbor provisions. Forward-looking
statements, which are based on certain assumptions and describe future plans, strategies, and expeciations of the
Company, are generally identifiable by use of the words “believe,” “expect,” “intend,” “anticipate,” “estimate,”
“project,” or similar expressions. The Company’s ability to predict results or the actual effect of future plans or
strategies is inherently uncertain. Important factors which could cause actual results to differ materially from the
Company’s expectation include, but are not limited to: fluctuation in interest rates and loan and deposit pricing,
which could reduce the Company’s nel inlerest margins, asset valuations and expense expectalions; a
deterioration in the economy or business conditions, either nationally or in the Company’s market areas, that
could increase credit-related losses and expenses; a national or local disaster, including acts of terrorism;
challenges the Company may experience in retaining or replacing key execulives or employees in an effective
manner; increases in defaulis by borrowers and other loan delinquencies resulting in increases in the Company’s
provision for loan losses and related expenses; a decline in the housing/real estate market: a tightening of
available credit; significant increases in competition; legislative or regulatory changes applicable to bank holding
companies or the Company's banking or other subsidiaries; the effects of Visa, Inc’s IPO; and possible changes
in tax rates, tax laws, or tax law interpretation, These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating
forward-looking statements and undue reliance should not be placed on such statements.
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Further information concerning the Company and its business, including additional factors that could
materially affect its financial results, is included in the Company’s filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Reports and additional information, including Company press releases, can be found on the
Bancorp's website at www.EvergreenBancorp.com,

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accouating principles
requires management 1o make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, including contingent amounts, at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those cstimates. Management
has identified certain policies as being particularly sensitive in terms of judgments and the extent to which
estimates are used. The policies relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses, staius of
contingencics, and the fair value of financial instruments, as described in further detail below, and in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements and footnotes thereto contained in this Form 10-K. Management
believes that the judgments, estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statements are
appropriate given the factual circumstances at the time, however, given the sensitivity of the financial statements
to these critical accounting policies, estimates, and assumptions, material differences in the results of operations
or financial condition could result.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred
credit losses. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a
loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoverics, if any, are credited 10 the allowance. Management estimates
the allowance balance required using past loan loss experience, the nature and volume of the portfolio,
information about specific borrower situations and estimated collateral values, economic conditions, and other
factors. Allocations of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any
loan that, in management’s judgment, should be charged off.

The allowance consists of specific and general components. The specific component relates to loans that are
individually classified as impaired. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical
loss experience adjusted for current factors.

A loan is impaired when full paymem under the loan terms is not expected. Commercial and commercial
real estate loans are individually evaluated for impairment. If a loan is impaired, a portion of the allowance is
allocated so that the loan is reported, net, at the present value of cstimated future cash flows using the loan’s
existing rate or at the fair value of collateral if repayment is expected solely from the collateral. Large groups of
smaller balance homogeneous loans, such as consumer and residential real estate loans, are collectively evaluated
for impairment, and accordingly, they are not separately identified for impairment disclosures.

Management recognizes a certain level of imprecision exists in the manner in which the allowance for loan
losses is calculated, owing to intangible factors.

Finally, management regularly monitors the performance of the loan portfolio with regard 10 levels of
criticized and classified loans, as well as assessing regional economic factors which may impact the loan
portfolio. This provides additional information for management’s regular evaluation of the allowance.

Temporary Decline in Fair Value of Securities. Under current accounting rules, declines in the fair value
of securitics below their cost that arc other-than-temporary are reflected as realized losses. In determining
whether an unrealized loss is considered other-than-temporary, managemem considers: (1) the tength of time and
extent that fair value has been less than cost; (2) the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer; and
(3) the Company’s ability and intent 10 hold the security for a period sufficient to allow for any anticipated
recovery in fair values. In management's view, the decline in market value of the securities that were below
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amortized cost at December 31, 2007 does not represem other-than-temporary impairment, and thus no loss was
recognized on the income statement. Additional information regarding these securities can be found in Note 3:
Securities to the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Contingencies and guarantees: Loss contingencies, including claims and legal actions arising in the
ordinary course of business are recorded as liabilities under Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
(“SFAS™) No. 5, when the likelihood of loss is probable and an amount or range of loss can be reasonably
estimated. For guarantees where the outcome is not probable and an amount or range of loss cannot be estimated
in accordance with SFAS No. S, the liability for the fair value of the guarantee (if there is one) is recognized in
accordance with FIN 45, Management has made certain assumptions in determining the amount of the Visa
indemnification charges recorded in the fourth quarter of 2007. As new information is made available 10 the
Company, we anticipate that our assumptions may change and that such changes may increase or decrease the
amouni of our indemnification liability recorded. Such changes may be significant.

Overview

The profitability of the Company's operations depends primarily on the net interest income from its banking
operations and investment activities, the provision for losses on loans, noninterest income, noninterest expense,
and income tax expense. Net interest income is the difference between the income the Company receives on its
loan and investment portfolios and its cost of funds, which consisis of interest paid on deposits and borrowings.
The provision for Joan losses reflects the cost of credit risk in the Company’s loan portfolic. Noninterest income
includes service charges on deposit accounts, net merchant credit card processing fees, gains from sales of loans
and investment securities, and earnings on bank owned life insurance, Noninterest expense includes operating
costs such as salaries and employee benefits, occupancy and equipment, data processing, professional fees,
marketing, state and local taxes, and other administrative expense.

Net interest income is dependent on the amounts and yields on interest-eaming assets as compared to the
amounts and rates on interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest income is sensitive 10 changes in market rates of
interest and the Company's asset/liability management procedures in dealing with such changes.

The provision for loan losses is dependent on management’s assessment of the collectibility of the loan
portfolio under current economic conditions. Other expenses are influenced by the growth of operations, with
additional employees necessary to staff and operate new banking offices and markeling expenses necessary to
promote them. Growth in the number of account relationships direcily affects expenses such as technology costs,
supplies, postage, and miscellaneous expenses.

The Puget Sound region’s economy continued to be strong in 2007, growing at approximalely twice the
national rate. Both residential and commercial real estate values were stable compared with the previous year,
supported by solid job growth and net in-migration. In particular, the acrospace and software industries added
jobs throughout 2007, The unemployment rate is below the national average and continues to fall.

Loans outstanding grew throughout 2007 as a result of favorable loan demand, plus the benefits of an
increased number of office locations and qualified lending personnel. By the end of 2007, loan totals had reached
a new record level of $375,428,000, up $82,979,000 or 28 percent over the prior year-end. Deposit totals
increased $53,036,000, up 21 percent, and ending 2007 at a record $309,471,000. Deposit totals at December 31,
2007 included brokered deposits of $85,467,000. The higher interest rate paid on brokered deposits contributed
to compression in the Company's aet interest margin, which decreased to 4.37 percent in 2007 compared to 4.67
percent in 2006. Credit quality was favorable as the ratio of nonperforming loans to total loans remained low at
0.22 percent at year end 2007, as compared with (.17 percent at the end of 2006. Net income decreased 35
percent in 2007, to $1,181,000 or $0.49 per diluted share, compared to $1,819,000 or $0.88 per diluted share in
2006. The primary reason for the decrease was a $2,122,000 pre-lex charge made to recognize the Company's
indemnification obligation to Visa, Inc. See Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies for further discussion of
the Company’s indemnification obligation to Visa, Inc.
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Capital activities in 2007 included quarterly cash dividends paid in February, May, August, and November.
Capita! levels remain adequate with the Company’s equily-to-assets ratio standing at 6.04 percent ot
December 31, 2007.

Results of Operations 2007 Compared io 2006

The Company’s 2007 net income was $1,181,000 compared to $1,819,000 in 2006, a decrease of $638,000
or 35 percent. Basic and diluted earnings per share for 2007 were $0.50 and $0.49, respectively, compared to
$0.89 and $0.88 for 2006. Return on average assets was 0.31 percent for 2007 and (.64 percent for 2006. Returns
on average common equity were 4.73 perceni and 9.55 percent, respectively, The net interest margin (net interest
income on a taxable-equivalent basis divided by average earning assets} was 4.37 percent compared to 4.67
percent in 2006.

Three significant items impacted the Company’s 2007 results. Cumulatively, these items lowered reported
eamings per share by $0.50 for the year. The first item represented a non-cash charge totaling $2.1 million
pretax, or $0.59 per share after-tax, and relates to the Company’s estimate of its proportionate share of
obligations to indemnify Visa, Inc. for cenain litigation matters, Visa is preparing for an initial public offering
("IPO™) of its common stock in 2008. Upon the anticipated completion of thc IPQO, the fair value of the
Company's proportionate Visa interest will be realized, based upon the value of shares utilized to establish the
escrow account (limited to the amount of the obligation recorded) and shares redeemed for cash. The Company
anticipates that its expected proceeds from Visa's anticipated IPO will offset any liabilities related to any Visa
litigation. See page 36 Contractual Obligations and Commitments and Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies
for further discussion of the Company's indemnification obligation to Visa, Inc. The second item relates to a gain
of $1.0 miltion pretax, or $0.28 per share on an afier-tax basis, related to the settlemem of the Company's post-
retirement plan. This action not only positively impacted the Company's results in 2007, but will also reduce
compensation and benefit expense in future years. The last itemn was a cash loss of $444,000, or $0.19 per share
after 1ax, resulting from the sale of a significant investment held by the Bank. The Bank had owned the
investment, a mutval fund investing in highly-rated shori-lerm mortgage backed securities, for approximaiely
five years. There were two primary reasons behind the Company's decision to seil the invesiment, First, the
Company continues to experience strong loan growth and the sale of the invesiment provided an opportunity to
reinvest the proceeds in loans with a substantially higher yield. Second, market turmoil and lack of liquidity
affecting even high-quality montgage-related investments increased the risk of holding the investment.

In addition to the significant items discussed above, the 2007 results were negatively impacted by the
increased provision for loan losses in 2007 as compared to 2006. The provision for loan losses made in 2007 was
$1,926,000 as compared 10 $810,000 in 2006. See page 25 for further discussion about the provision for loan
losses and the allowance for loan losses.

The results of operattons in 2007 reflected higher net interest income, primarily attributable to the increase
in average loan balances of the loan portfolio. The increase was centered particularly in real estate loans, which
grew $77,692,000, or 55 percent year-over-year.

For the year, noninterest income decreased 15 percent, primarily due to a loss on the sale of a security available
for sale of $444 000. This decrease was offset by increased eamings from service charges on deposit accounts and
merchant credit card processing.

Noninterest expense rose $2,716,000 or 25 percent in 2007 compared with 2006. The majority of the increase
was due to $2,122,000 of indemnification charges recognized by the Company in the fourth quanter of 2007.
Noninterest expense also increased as a result of recent growth and restructuring of the Company’s support
functions designed 10 better suppont future growth, These increases in noninterest expense were offset by a gain of
approximately $1,002,000 recognized on the settlement of the post-retirement plan.
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The table of selected consolidated financial data, which appears on page 16, summarizes the Company’s
financial performance for each of the past five years. Additional analysis of financial components is contained in
the discussion that follows.

Results of Operations 2006 Compared to 2005

The Company’s 2006 net income was $1,819,000 compared to $966,000 in 2005, an increase of 88 percent.
Basic and diluted earnings per share for 2006 were $0.89 and $0.88, respectively, compared 1o $0.48 and $0.47
for 2005. Return on average assets was 0.64 percent for 2006 and 0.45 percent for 2005. Returns on average
common equity were 9.55 percent and 5.51 percent, respectively. The net interest margin (net interest income on
a taxable-equivalent basis divided by average eaming assets) was 4.67 percent compared 1o 5.14 percent in 2005.

The results of operations in 2006 reflected higher net interest income, which is primarily atributable to the
increase in average loan balances of the loan portfolio and an increase in interest raies. The increase in the
average balances of the loan portfolic was centered particularly in real estate loans, which grew $51,032,000, or
57.06 percent year-over-year.

For the year, noninterest income increased 7.97 percent, which was primarily due to an increase in eamnings
from bank owned life insurance (“BOLI"). Operating expenses rose 7.88 percent duc in part to growth in the
average number of full time equivalent employees (“FTE's"), increase in premises and equipment expenses
associated with the remodel of the Bank’s Lynnwood office and an additional $123,000 of compensation expense
recorded in 2006 from the implememation of SFAS No. [23(R).

Net Interest Income

The Company’s principal source of earnings is net interest income, which is the difference between interest
income, including loan-related fee income, and interest expense. The individual components of net interest
income and net interest margin are presented on pages 23 and 24.

2007 Compared to 2006

Net interest income before the provision for loan losses for 2007 was $15,954,000 compared to $12,535,000
in 2006. The 27 percent increase was principally due to a $99,810,000 increase in the average balance of the loan
portfolio from 2006 to 2007. This increase was partially offset by an increase in average interest-bearing
deposits, which increased $76,095,000 or 47 percent from 2006 to 2007, and an increase of $8,567,000 in the
average balance of Federal Home Loan Bank advances outstanding,

Total interest income was $30,004,000 in 2007, compared to $20,786,000 in 2006. This increase of
$9,218,000, or 44 percent, was primarily attributable to a 43 percent increase in average loan balances and a 0.28
percent higher average yield for 2007 as compared with 2006, Also contributing to the increase was a rise in
income from federal funds sold. The average balance of federal funds sold increased $239,000 year over year and
the average yield earmed on those balances rose 0.05 percent.

Total interest expense was $14,050,000 in 2007 compared 1o $8,25,000 in 2006, an increase of $5,799,000
or 70 percent. This increase was due primarily to an increase in average interesi-bearing liabilities of
$92,091,000 or 44 percent. The majority of this increase was due to an increase in brokered deposits and
advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seaule (“FHLB"}. Brokered deposits totaled $85,467,000 at
December 31, 2007 and $52,755,000 at December 31, 2006. Average rates paid for brokered funds are often
higher than rates paid on retail deposits, and that contributed to an increase in the average yield on interesi-
bearing deposits. In addition, competition among local financial institutions for deposits to provide funding for
strong loan demand drove up the cosi of retail deposits. As a result, the average yield paid on interesi-bearing
deposils increased from 3.49 percent in 2006 to 4,41 percent in 2007. Average total advances from FHLB
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increased $8,567,000 or 22 percent from 2006 to 2007; the average rate paid on advances in 2007 was 5.06
percent as compared with 5.04 percent in 2006. Also contributing to the increase in interest expense was a rise in
interest paid on trust preferred securities related to the formation of Trust I in November 2006. Interest paid on
trust preferred securities rose from $491,000 in 2006 to $986,000 in 2007, an increase of 101 percent. For further
discussion of trust preferred securities see Note 8: Borrowings and Junior Subordinated Debt.

2006 Compared to 2005

Net interest income before the proviston for loan losses for 2006 was $12,535,000 compared to $10,263,000
in 2005. The 22 percent increase was principally due to significant growth in the average balance of the loan
portfolio of $74,309,000 from 2005 to 2006. This increase was partially offset by an increase in average interest-
bearing deposits, which increased $37,120,000 or 29 percent from 2005 1o 2006.

Total interest income was $20,786,000 in 2006, compared 10 $13,712,000 in 2005, This increase of
$7,074,000 or 52 percent was primarily attributable to a 46 percent increase in average loan balances and higher
average yields on loans, which was 8.26 percent in 2006 as compared with 7.73 percent in 2005.

Total interest expense was $8,251,000 in 2006 compared to $3,449,000 in 2005, an increase of $4.802,000
or 139 percent. This increase was due primarily w an increase in the average interest-bearing liabilities of
$66,290,000 or 46 percent, The majority of this increase was due to an increase in brokered deposits and
advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seatle (“FHLB"). Brokered deposits totaled $52,755.000 at
December 31, 2006; there were no brokered deposits at December 31, 2005, Average rates paid for brokered
funds are higher than rates paid on organic deposits, thereby causing the average yield on interest-bearing
deposits to increase from 2.00 percent in 2005 to 3.49 percent in 2006. Average total advances from FHLB
increased $26,937,000 or 218 percent from 2005 to 2006; the average rate paid on advances in 2006 was 5.04
percent as compared with 4.60 percent in 2003,

22




Analysis of Average Balances, Net Interest Income, and Net Interest Margin

ASSETS

Loans:
Commercial and financial .......
Realestate ...................
Consumerandother ...........

Towalloans . ..........ccciivrnann.
Federal fundssold .............. ...
Interest-bearing deposits in financial
INSUIGONS . ... v et ieieineann
Investment securities .. .............

Total earming assets ............ ..t
Cash and due frombanks ...........
Premises and equipment ............
Accrued interest and other assets ... ..
Allowance for loan losses ...........

Tolal assels ... vevnnrienne i

LIABILITIES

Interest-bearing deposits:
Demand deposits ..............
Savings deposits ..............
Time deposits ................

Total interest-bearing deposits .......
Federal funds purchased ............
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ...
Junior subordinated debt . ...........

Total interest-bearing liabilities ......
Noninterest-bearing deposits
Accrued interest and other liabilities .

...................

Total liabilities
Stockholders® equity . ..............

Total liabilities and stockholders’
BQUILY « oottt e

Interest revenue as a percentage of
average eaming assets .. ........ ..

Interest expense as a percentage of
average earming assets ... .........

Net interest income on a
taxable-equivalent basis and net
interest margin

.................

Years Ended December 31,

2007 1006 2007 Over 2006
Change in Income
Average Yield/  Average Yield/ -__due_to‘_
Bglance  Interest Rate Balance  Interest Rate Yolume Rate
T 7 (Iin thousands)

$ 95444 § 8,758 9.18% § 77.446 $ 7341

218,157 17,7138
20,740 2,043
334,341 28,539
1,379 71
4,675 225
26,648 1,243
367,043 30,078
6,643
3,116
9,997
(3,288)
$383.510
14,579 323
69,647 2,283
155,160 7,95)
239,386 10,559
1,404 83
41,855 2422
13,580 986
302,225 14,050
52,876
3,417
358518
24,992
$383,510
$16,028

8.13 140465 10,340
.85 16,620 1,683
854 234531 19364
5.14 1,140 58
4.81 1,782 72
4.67 32,504 1,375
8.19 269957 20,869
6,805
2,948
8,301
(2,408)
$285,603
222 12,427 172
328 60,392 1,433
5.13 90,471 4,101
4.41 163,290 5,706
590 1,368 75
5.06 39,288 1,979
1.26 6.188 49]
465 210,134 8251
55,000
1,423
266,557
19,046
$285,603
8.19%
383%
4,37% 312,618

9.48%
7.36
10.13

8.26
509

4.04
423

7.73

1.38
237
4.53

349
5.48
5.04
7.93

393

1.73%

3.06%

4.67%

$1,642 § (225)
6222 1,176
_405 _ @3)
8269 906
12
13117
B0 _ 113
8,111 1,099
33 18
244 606
3254 598
3531 1,322
2 6

a3 9
533 (38)
4500 1,299

Changes in income and expense which are not due solely to rate or volume have been allocated
proportionately. Average loun balances include nonaccrual loans. Taxable-equivalent adjustments relate to
1ax-exempl investment securities and loans.
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Analysis of Average Balances, Net Interest Income, and Net Interest Margin

ASSETS

Loans:
Commercial and financial
Real estate
Consumer and other

Total loans
Federa) funds sold
Interest-bearing deposits in financial

institutions
Investment securities

Total earning assets
Cash and due from banks
Premises and equipment

Accrued interest and other assets
Allowance for loan losses

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing deposits:
Demand deposits
Savings deposits
Time deposits
Total interest-bearing deposits
Federal funds purchased

Federal Home Loan Bank advances . ..

Junior subordinated debt

Total interest-bearing liabilities
Noninterest-bearing deposits

Accrued interest and other liabilities . .

Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’
equity

Interest revenue as a percentage of
average €aming assets
Interest expense as a percentage of
avcrage eaming assels
Nel interest income on a
taxable-equivalent basis and net
interest margin

..........

......................

................

--------------

----------

.....................

......

..................

..............

-----------

Years Ended December 31,
1006 2005 2006 Over 2005
Change in incame
Average Yield/ Average Yield/ due to
Balance  Interest Rate Balance  Interest Et: Volume Rote
{In thousands)
$ 77446 § 7341 948% $ 56,551 $ 4,688 83.29% 51911 § 742
140,465 10,340 7.36 89,433 6,303 7.05 3,745 292
16,620 1,683 10.13 14238 1,398 982 240 45
234,531 19364 8.26 160,222 12,389 7.73 5,896 1,079
1,140 58 5.09 5,350 164 3.06 {175) 69
1,782 72 4.04 849 15 1.717 26 3
32,504 1375 4.23 34816 1,227 3.52 __(B6) 234
269,957 20,869 171.73 201,237 13,795 6.86 5,661 1413
6,805 8,756
2,948 2,942
8,301 3,901
__(2,408) (1,937
$285.603 $214.899
12,427 172 1.38 12,529 21 0.7 —_ 151
60,392 1,433 237 55,299 777 1.40 77 579
90,471 4,101 4.53 58,342 1,723 295 1,206 1,172
163,250 5706 3.49 126,170 2,521 2.00 1,283 1,902
1,368 75 548 323 I5 4.65 57 3
390288 1979 504 12,351 568 4.60 1,352 59
6,188 491 793 5.000 345 690 90 56
210,134 8251 3.93 143,844 3449 2.40 2,782 2,020
55,000 51,576
1,423 1,937
266,557 197,357
19,046 17,542
$285,603 $214,899
1.13% 6.86%
3.06% 1.71%
$12,618 467% $10,346 5.14%

—_—

Changes in income and expense which are not due solely to rate or volume have been allocated
proponionately. Average loan balances include nonaccrual loans. Taxable-equivalent adjusiments relate to
tax-exempt investment securitics and loans.
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Yields on certain assel categories and the net interest margin of the Company and its banking subsidiaries
are reviewed on a fully taxable-equivalent basis (“FTE"). In this non-GAAP presentation, net interest income is
adjusted to reflect tax-cxempt interest income on an equivalent before-tax basis. This measure ensures
comparability of aet interest income arising from both taxable and tax-exempt sources. The following table
shows the reconciliation between net interest income and the taxable-equivalent net interest income as of
December 31, 2007, December 31, 2006, and December 31, 2005;

December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(in thousands)
Net lnterest Margin
Interest income (GAAP) . ..o vty $ 30004 $ 20,786 § 13,712
Taxable-equivalent adjustment:
Loans ......ov i e 11 12 18
IVESUMEMIS . .. ottt eve i aen s 63 71 63
Interest income—FTE ..................... 30,078 20,869 13,795
Interest expense (GAAP) ...............oiiet 14,050 8,251 3,449
Net interest income—FTE .................. $ 16028 $ 12618 $ 10,346
Net interest income—(GAAP) . ........... ..ot $ 15954 $ 12535 § 10,263
Average inleresl €arning assels .................. £367,043  $269957 201,237
Net interest margin (GAAP) ................ 4.35% 4.64% 5.10%
Net interest margin—FTE .................. 437% 4.57% 5.14%

Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses was $1,926,000 in 2007 compared to $810,000 and $423,000 for 2006 and
2005, respectively. At December 31, 2007, the allowance for loan losses was $4,166,000, or 1,11 percent of total
loans, compared with $2,784,000 or 0.95 percent of total loans December 31, 2006, and $2,056,000, or 1.09
percent of total loans at December 31, 2005. Nenperforming loans (nonaccrual loans and loans over 90 days past
due) to total loans at the end of 2007 were 0.22 percent compared to 0.17 percent at December 31, 2006 and 0.61
percent at December 31, 2005,

The increase in the provision for loan losses in 2007 as compared 10 2006 resulted largely from an increase
in the absolute level of credit risk inherent in the loan portfolio resulting from loan growth, an increase in loan
charge-offs in 2007 compared with 2006, an increase in specific allocations on loans deemed to be impaired at
year-end, and changes in loan portfolio composition,

The increase in the provision for loan losses in 2006 resulted largely from an increase in the absolute level
of credit risk inherent in the Bank’s loan portfolio. Higher overall loan volumes in 2006 compared with 2005
contributed to the increase, while lower loan charge-offs and a decrease in total impaired loans served to reduce
the amount of the increase. The increase was further mitigated by a change in the Bank'’s portfolio mix. The otal
volume of real estate secured loans, a loan type that has historically resulted in low loss raies for the Bank, rose
during the year, both in absolute dollars and relative 1o the size of the loan portfolio.

The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to total loans at December 31, 2007 was 1.11 percent as compared
with 0.95 percent at year-end 2006. The increase in ratio resulied largely from an increase in specific allocations
on loans deemed to be impaired at December 31, 2007 as compared to December 31, 2006, as well as changes in
the composition of the loan pontfolio.

The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to total loans at December 31, 2006 was lower than ycar-cnd 2005
primarily due to a lower level of impaired loans and a change in the Bank’s portfolio mix to greater emphasis on
loans with lower historical loss experience rates.
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Management evaluales the adequacy of the allowance on a quarterly basis after consideration of a number of
factors, including the volume and composition of the loan ponfolio, potential impairment of individual loans,
concentrations of credit, past loss experience, current delinquencies, information about specific borrowers,
carrent economic conditions, and other factors.

The Company considers the allowance for loan losses adequate to cover probable incurred losses, however,
no assurance can be given that actual losses will not exceed estimated amounts. In addition, changes in factors
such as regional economic conditions and the financial strength of commercial and individual borrowers may
require changes in the level of the allowance, cause increases in problem assets, delinquencies and losses on
loans, and result in fluctuations in reported eamnings.

An analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses, including provisions, recoveries, and loans
charged off is presented in Note 5: Allowance for Loan Losses to the consolidated financial statements.

Noninterest Income
Noninterest income in 2007, 2006 and 2005 towaled $1,547,000, $1,828,000 and $1,693,000, respectively.

The decrease of 15 percent in 2007 as compared to 2006 was primarily due to a $444,000 loss recognized on
the sale of the AMF Ultra Short Mortgage Fund. The primary reason for the sale of the investment was to provide
liquidity to the Company to fund loan growth. In addilion, management considered the uncertainty relating to
residential mortgage investments from the recent turmeoil in the residential mortgage markel. The decrease was
offset by increased income from service charges on deposits. These service charges, which were primarily
overdraft and account analysis fees, rose $246,000 year over year and was partially offset by a decline in income
from commissions and fees. This decline in income from commissions and fees resulted from the Company no
longer offering the financial planning and investment services in 2007 that were previously offered in 2006.

The increase of 8 percent in 2006 as compared to 2005 was primarily due to an increase in net earnings on
bank-owned life insurance. Net earnings on bank owned life insurance increased for 2006 as compared to 2005
by $136,000 as the Company recognized income on this asset for a full year in 2006 as compared to a partial year
in 2005. Other commissions and fees also increased noninterest income approximately $13,000 due to a rise in
investment service commission income. This increase in noninterest income was partially offset by a decrease in
service charges on deposit accounts of approximately $12,000 due to a change in the Company’s ACH policy as
the Company changed its ACH policy in 2005 to meet the needs of the ACH customers and position itself to
aturact new ACH customers.

Noninterest Expense

The Company's total noninterest expense for 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $13,666,000, $10,950,000, and
$10,150,000, respectively. '

Neninterest expense increased $2,716,000 or 25 percent in 2007. The increase is primarily attributable to a
$2,122,000 charge recognized for the Company's indemnification obligation to Visa, Inc. See page 36
Contractual Obligations and Commitments and Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies for further discussion
of Visa, Inc and the Company's indemnification obligation as a Visa member bank. The increase in noninterest
expense is also attributable 1o a rise in salaries and employee benefits expense of $670,000. The rise in salaries
and benefits expense of 12 percent was primarily due to the addition of approximately 5 full-time equivalent staff
(“FTE's") during 2007. The Company’s objective in the addition of the new FTE's was to reduce expense related
to the outsourcing of certain functions and 1o increase support in strategic arcas to facilitate growth in the
Company. The increase in salaries and benefils was also due to an increase in stock compensation expense
resulting from the award of stock grants in the second half of the year. Offsetting the increase in salaries and
employce benefits was a gain recognized on the scttlement of the Company's post-retirement plan which
occurred in November 2007. At the time of plan settlement, payments consisting of a combination of annuities
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and cash were given to plan participants in exchange for their rights 1o receive future postretirement benefits as
defined under the plan. The payments, which totaled approximately $900,000, as compared 1o the Company's
accrued post-retirement benefit obligation of $1,900,000, resulted in a gain of approximately $1,000,000.
Occupancy and equipment expense rose $159,000 primarily due to the increase in depreciation expense related to
a remodel completed in the fourth quarter of 2006. The Company also acceclerated depreciation expense on
leasehold improvements relating to one of its branches as a result of a change in estimated useful life. The
increase in data processing expense is mainly due to one time charges and ongoing monthly costs related 10 a
change in the Company’s core data processor completed in the second quarter of 2007. Professional fees were
$280,000 in 2007 compared with $318,000. This decrease resulted from the reduction of outsourced services
previously provided to the Company prior to 2007. Marketing expense grew $70,000 or 14 percent year over
year, as the Company continued its focus to grow core deposits. State and local taxes grew $185,000 or 52
percent due to increased revenues in 2007. The year over year rise in other noninterest expense of $347,000 was
due 1o an increase in charitable contributions, staff recruitment expense, and liability insurance. Other noninterest
expense was partially offset by a reimbursement of legal fees of $72,000 made to the Company when it received
full repayment of a loan on which no interest had been accrued since 2005. The repayment included all principal
and interest that would have been earned by the Company over that time period and reimbursement for legal and
other expenses incurred by the Company from its collection efforts.

Noninterest expense increased $800,000 or 8 percent in 2006. This increase is primarily attributable to a rise
in salaries and employee benefits expense of $688,000 as the Company added staffing due to growth and branch
expansions in 2005, The increase in salaries and employee benefits is also antributable to the implementation of
SFAS 123(R) which resulted in additional compensation expense of $123,000 in 2006. See Note 1: Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies and Note 1]: Stock Option Plan for further discussion of SFAS 123(R).
Occupancy and equipment expense rose $114,000 due to the increased rent and depreciation expense as a result
of the opening of the Third & Seneca branch, which opened in July 2005. Data processing expense and state
revenue and sales tax expense increased by $88,000 and $52,000, respectively, for year ended 2006 as compared
to 2005, The increase in these expenses was directly tied into the growth of the Company along with increased
revenues in 2006 as compared to 2005. The increase in other outside service fees of $45,000 from 2005 to 2006
was primarily due to the outsourcing of customer statement printing in April 2005, as the Company recognized
expense for a full year in 2006 as compared to a partial year in 2005. These increases were partially offset by
decline in professional fees of $73,000 and decline in other expense for $154,000 for year-ended 2006 as
compared to year-ended 2005, as in 2005 the Company incurred additional costs for a state audit and engaged
outside consultants to assist in complying with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, which, at the
time, the Company believed would apply in 2006. The Company expects the cost of complying with Section 404
of Sarbanes-Oxley 1o increase when applicable.

Income tax Expense

income tax expense for 2007 was $728,000 compared to $784,000 for 2006, a decrease of $56,000 or 7
percent. The effective tax rate for 2007 was 38 percent as compared to 30 percent for 2006. The increase in the
effective tax cate was a result of the Company’s conclusion that as of December 31, 2007 it is more likely than
not that the deferred tax asset relating to the capital loss carryforward from the sale of the AMF Ulra Shon
Mongage Fund in the fourth quarter of 2007 will not be realized and thus a valuation allowance for the capital
loss was recorded,

Income tax expense for 2006 was $784,000 compared 10 $417,000 for 2005, an increase of $367,000 or 88
percent. The increase in income tax expense was due 10 the increase in income before income taxes in 2006 as
compared to 2005, The effective tax rate for 2006 and 2005 was 30 percent.

Review of Financial Condition

Total assets increased 23 percent in 2007 to $422,787,000, securities decreased 51 percent to $14,446,000,
loans increased 28 percent to $375,428,000, and deposits increased 21 percent to $309,471,000.
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Analysis of Securities )
The components of the investment portfolio were as follows a1 December 31:

2007 1006 2005
Carrying  Cerrying  Cerrying

Value Value Value

{In thoasands}
U agencies .. e e $5548 §$4478 % 7.394
State and political subdivisions . ............ .. 0 0000 3,380 4,142 4,454
AMF Ultra Shon Mortgage Fund . . .......................... — 14,793 14,323
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage

OblIgaAtioNS . ... .. e 3,593 4,567 5,461
Federal Home Loan Bank stock .. ......... ... .. ... .. 0.0 1,925 1,551 1,418
. 514,446 529,531 333,550

The securities portfolio decreased $15,085,000 from December 31, 2006 10 December 31, 2007. The
decrease resulted primarily from the sale of the AMF Ultra Short Montgage Fund of $14,762,000. For further
discussion of the sale, see Naote 3: Securities.

The securities portfolio decreased $4,019,000 from December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006. The decrease
resulted primarily from $4,186,000 in proceeds from sales, maturities, and principal payments on securilies,
slightly offset by purchases of securities totaling $133,000.

The following table sets forth the maturities of secunties at December 31, 2007, Taxable equivalent values
are used in calculating yields assuming a tax rate of 34 percent.

Afer 1 Year  AflerS Years Total and

But Within But Within After Weighted
Within 1 Year/ 5 Years/ 10 Years/ 10 Years/ Averuge
Yield Yield Yield Yield Yield
{In thousands, carrying value)
US.agencies................. $1.008 $4,540 5— $ — $ 5548
5.00% 5.08% — — 5.07%
State and political subdivisions .. 848 2,029 503 — 3,380
4.04% 4.66% 5.36% — 4.61%
Mongage-backed securities and
collateralized mortgage
obligations . .. .............. — 135 — 3,458 3,593
— 4.75% — 4.59% 4.59%
Federal Home Loan Bank
stock* ...l - 1,925 — — — 1,925
Total .........ccvviiiinnns. $3,781 $6,704 $ 503 $3458 314446

* Security without a stated maturity

For more information and analysis regarding securities see the preceding discussion of Critical Accounting
Policies, Temporary Decline in the Fair Value of Securities on page 18 and Note 3: Securities to the consolidated
financial statements.

Loans

At December 31, 2007, loans totaled $375,428,000, compared to $292,449,000 at December 31, 2006, an
increase of $82,979,000 or 28 percent over December 31, 2006. At December 31, 2007, the Bank had
$262.733,000 in loans secured by real estate, compared to $189,758,000 at December 31, 2006 representing 70
and 65 percent of the total portfolio at year end 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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The following tables set cut the composition of the types of loans, the allocation of the allowance for loan
Josses, and the analysis of the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31:

Types of Loans
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)
Commercial .................... $ 80146 $ 85067 $61921 $ 55563 3 53,770
Real estate:
Commercial ................ 159,167 118,070 76,902 67,165 48,963
Construction . ............... 58,968 34,813 6,953 11,538 10,911
Residential 1-4 Famnily®* ....... 44 508 36,875 28,195 11,508 197
Consumerandother .............. 23,549 17.624 15,217 13,882 12,853
Total ... e $375428 $292.449 $189,188 $159,656 $138,468

* Residential 1-4 family includes $5,753,000 and $13,882,000 of loans purchased from a mortgage broker in

2006 and 2093, respectively.

Origination of Loans The lending activities of the Bank are subject to the written underwriting standards
and loan origination procedures established by the Board of Directors and management. Loan originations are
obtained through a variety of sources, including referrals from customers, builders and real estate brokers, along
with direct marketing efforts of the loan officers. Written loan applications and credit analysis is performed by
the loan officers. The loan officers also supervise the procurement of credit repons, appraisals, and other
documentation involved with a loan. Property valuations are performed by independent cutside appraisers.

The Bank’s loan approval process is intended to assess the borrower’s abilily to repay the loan, the viability
of the loan and adequacy of the value of any collateral that will secure the loan. The Bank’s loan policy
authorizes senior vice presidents to approve aggregate extensions of credit up to $500,000. The Chief Lending
Officer is authorized to approve aggregate extensions of credit up to $1,000,000. The Chief Credit Officer is
authorized to extend credit of up to $2,500,000. The Loan Committee, comprised of board members, is
authorized to approve extensions of credit over $2,500,000.

Commercial Loans At December 31, 2007, commercial loans amounted to $89,146,000, or 24 percent of
the Joan portfolio. Commercial loans generally have a term of up to five years and may have cither floating rates
tied to the Bank's internal base rate or fixed rates of interest. Commercial loans are made to small and medium-
sized businesses within the Bank's market area. A majority of the Bank’s commercial loans are secured by real
estate, equipment and other corporate assets. The Bank also generally obtains personal guarantees from the
principals of the borrower. In addition, the Bank may extend loans for a commercial business purpose which are
secured by o mortgage on the proprietor’s home or business property.

Commercial Real Estate Loans The commercial real estate loan portfolio generally consists of loans
secured by office buildings, warehouses, production facilities, and retail stores generally located within the
Seattle metropolitan area. In addition, the Bank has purchased participation interests in commercial real estate
loans from various financial institutions in the region. Commercial real estate loans amounted to $159,167,000,
or 42 percent of the total loan portfolio at December 31, 2007. Participation interest in commercial real estate
loans purchased amounted to $9,083,000, or 6 percent of the commercial real estate portfolio at December 31,
2007. Before purchasing such loans, the Bank utilizes the same underwriting standard and criteria as it would if it
had originated the loans.

The Bank's commercial real estate loans typically have a loan-to-value ratio of 80 percent or less and
generally have shorter maturities than one-1o-four family residential loans. The maximum term of the Bank's
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commercial real estate Joans is from 5 to 10 years based on up 0 a 25-year amortization schedule. Most have
adjustable rates tied to the Seattle Federal Home Loan Bank rates, but some have fixed rates. For each real estate
loan, the Bank requires a title insurance policy, fire and extended coverage casualty insurance, and a flood
insurance policy when the property is in a flood hazard area.

Commercia) real estate lending is gencrally considered to have a higher degree of risk than one-10-four
family residential lending. Such lending typically involves large loan balances concentrated in single borrower or
groups of related borrowers for rental or business propertics. In addition, the payment experience on loans
secured by income-producing properties is typically dependent on the success of the operation of the related
project and thus is typically affected by adverse conditions in the real estate market and in the economy. The
Bank typically attempts 10 mitigate the risk associated with its real estate lending by, among other things, lending
primarily in its marke1 arca and using conforming loan-te-value ratios in the underwriting process.

The Bank also offers multi-family {over four units) residential loans. The multi-family residential morigage
loans are underwritten on substantially the same basis as its commercial real estate loans, with loan-to-value
ratios of up to 80 percent. At December 31, 2007, the Bank had $38,542,00¢ in multi-family residential morigage
loans which amounted to 24 percent of the commercial real estale portfolio.

Construction Loans Construction loans amounted to $58,968.000, or 16 percent of the total loan portfolio
at December 31, 2007. The Bank provides construction financing for both single family home builders, and for
commercial construction projects. To mitigate the higher risk factors associated with construction financing, the
Bank typically underwrites loans with conservative loan-to-value ratios. with maximum loan-to-value ratios of
80 percent and maximum loan-to-construction cost ratios of 90 percent. All construction loan advances are
subject to inspection requirements of a third party construction monitoring expert. Construction lending is limited
to experienced developers and contractors, and all loans have recourse to the ownership group. Construction
loans are typically variable rate loans, with short 12-18 month maturities, with identified take-out financing.

One-to-Four Family Residential Real Estate Loans The Bank originates a limited number of loans secured
by one-to-four family residences to commercial clients of the bank. As of December 31, 2007, $44,598,000, or
12 percent of the total portfolio, before net items, consisted of one-to-four family residential loans.

For residential reat estate lending, loan-to-value ratio, maturity, and other provisions of the loans made by
the Bank generaily have reflected the policy of making less than the maximum loan permissible under applicable
regulations, in accordance with sound lending practices, market conditions, and underwriting standards
established by the Bank. The Bank’s present lending policies on one-to-four family residential morigage loans
generally limit the maximum loan-to-value ratio to 80 percent of the lesser of the appraised value or purchase
price of the property. Residential mortgage Joans are amortized on a monthly basis with principal and interest due
cach month. The loans generally include “due-cn-sale” clauses.

Under the lending policy of the Bank, a title insurance policy must be obtained for each real estate loan. The
Bank also requires fire and extended coverage casualty insurance, in order to protect the properties securing its
real estate loans. Borrowers must also obtain flood insurance policies when the property is in a flood hazard area
as designated by the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Consumer Loans The Bank originates consumer loans in order to provide a full range of financial services
to its customers and because such loans generally have shorter terms and higher interesi rates than residential
montgage loans. At December 31, 2007, the Bank had $23,549,000 in consumer loan debt, or 6 percent of the
Bank’s total loan portfolio. The consumer loans offered by the Bank include home equity loans, automobile
loans, and a small aggregate amount of unsecured lines of credit.

Collections The Bank mails delinguency notices to borrowers when a borrower fails to make a required
payment within 15 days of the date due. Additional notices are sent out when a loan becomes 30 days or 60 days

30




past due. If a loan becomes 90 days past due, the Bank generally mails a notice indicating that the Bank may
refer it to an atormey within 30 days to commence foreclosure. In most cases, deficiencies are cured promptly.
While the Bank generally prefers to work with borrowers to resolve such problems, the Bank will institute
foreclosure or other collection proceedings when necessary 1o minimize any potential loss.

Nonaccrua! Loans Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when management believes the probability of
collection of interest is insufficient 1o warrant further accrual. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status,
previously accrued but unpaid interest is deducted from inierest income. As a mater of policy, the Bank
generally discontinues the accrual of interest income when the loan becomes 90 days past due as to principal or
interest.

The following table shows the amounts maturing or repricing as of December 31, 2007:

Within 1-5 Alter 5
1 Year Years Years Total
(In thousands)
Commercial ... .ottt i e $ 64,138 $ 20849 § 4,159 § 89,146
Real estate:
Commercial ... ...t iiiiiinnnnnnn. 72,644 67,242 19,281 159,167
ConsStnuclion ............coviioeninnenan 52,936 6.032 —_— 58,968
Residential 1-4 family . ................... 22,808 8477 13,313 44 598
Consumerandother ........... ... ... .un. 15,862 5,623 2,064 23,549
Total . e s $228,388 $108,223 $38,817 $375428
Loans maturing by fixed or variable rates after one year:
1-5 After 5
Years Years
{In thousands}
IO MOl .. ottt e e s et ee sttt e in s tnsmmr e meaecaasiarannsanns $42903 $ 38128
VaMIAD) e TS . o vt ettt ittt et ere e e e 25,736 76,407
B (311 AP $68,639 $114,535

Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses

In the following table, the allowance for loan losses has been allocated among major loan categories based
on a number of factors including quality, volume, current economic outlook and other business considerations for
the years ended December 31:

% of % of %% of % of % of
Loans Loans Loans Loans Loans
in Each in Each in Each In Each in Each

2007 Category 2006 Category 2005 Category 2004 Category 2003  Category
Allocated to Total Allocated to Total Allocated to Total Allocated to Total Allocated to Total
Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Louns Amount Loans

(In thousands)

Commercial ......... $1,644 24 % 919 29 $ 987 33 $1,000 35 $ 885 39
Real estate:

Commercial ..... 1,526 42 1,120 40 651 40 568 4?2 436 35

Construction . ... 663 16 440 12 72 4 117 7 110 8

Residential 1-4

family ........ 42 12 36 13 106 15 11 7 9

Consumer and other . . . 291 6 269 6 240 8 191 9 196
Total ......ocovvnnn $4,166 100 $2,784 100 $2,056 100 $1.887 100 $1.636 100
% of loan portfolie ... 1.11% 0.95% 1.09% 1.18% 1.18%

|
|
|
|
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This allocation of the allowance for oan Josses should not be interpreted as an indication that charge-offs
will occur in these amounts or proportions, or that the allocation indicates future charge-off trends. Furthermore,
the portion allocated to each category is not the total amount available for losses that might occur within each
category.

Analysis of the Allowance for Loan Losses

The following table summarizes transactions in the allowance for loan losses and details the charge-offs,
recoveries, and net loan losses by loan category for the years ended December 31:

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(ln thousands)
Beginning balance ............. ... ol $2,784 82,056 $1887 $1,636 $1,6%0
Charge-ofls:
Commercial .. ........covit it iinn, 473 88 252 24 81
Real estate:
Commercial .........couvniiiineiaarnn. —_ — 1 — —_—
Construction .......... ... iiiieennrenn. —_ — — — —_—
Residential 1-4 family .................. — —_ — —_ 184
Consumerandother .........c.v i iennnnnn.. 149 30 44 146 67
Total charge-offs .........coviiiiineinnan. 622 18 294 170 332
Recoveries:
Commercial ........coiiiiriiiirieniaeanans 62 28 26 B7 |7
Real estate:
Commercial ........ccoviine .. —_ — — —_ 20
CONSruCHON ... vt vve i viisanenenernan — — — — —
Residential {4 family .................. — — —_ -— 8
Consumerandother ...........ovinrienrvrran 16 8 14 13 —
TOtal reCOVEMES .. ... i ittt it 78 36 40 100 45
Net charge-offs/(recoveries) . . ............... 544 82 254 70 287
PrOVISION oo vttt e it 1,926 g10 423 321 233
Endingbalance ............coviniieiiant. $4,166 $2,784 $2,056 51,887 51,636
Ratio of nel charge-offs 1o average Yoans
outstanding . ... oo 0.16% 003% 016% 005% 0.24%
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Nanperforming Loans and Assets

The following table sets forth the amounts and calcgories of nonperforming loans and assets for the years
ended December 31:

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(1n thousands)

Nonaccruing loans:
Commercial .............0ivreiaiaiiiiienns $760 $ 44 $ 37 $182 § 112
Real EStale .......cccvininianniniinianeeninnnns — 343 661 — -
CONSUIMIEr .. ... .0 viiniin i eennneirorinannes 19 79 37 31 —
Total{l)y ... 79 466 735 213 112
Accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more:
Commertial ........covviviiiii i — — 401 5 464
RealEstate ...t — — - — —
CONSUIMET .+ vt eaie e riie e iinernnnaraneeans 36 31 13 — 67
Total Lo s e 36 31 414 5 531
Total nonperforming loans . ..........ovvivvnnen. 815 497 1,149 218 643
Otherrealestateowned ..............ccovvennnn. — — — — 2,659
Total nonperforming assels ..................... $815 $497 $1,149 $218 $3,302
Total nonperforming loans as a percentage of loans .. 022% 017% 061% 0.14% 046%
Total nonperforming assets as a percentage of

1111 1 0.19% 0.14% 046% 0.10% 1.70%

(1) If interest on these nonaccruing loans had been recognized, such income would have been $35,000, $50,000,
$29.000, $9,000, and $9,000 for 2007, 2006, 2005, 2004, and 2003.

Impaired loans as of December 31, 2007 were $1,677,000 as compared to $123,000 at December 31, 2006.
The increase in impaired loans is due to two large loan relationships being added to the impaired Ioans in 2007.

Included in the impaired loans as of December 31, 2007 is a loan relationship totaling $898,000 in
outstanding balances. Although, a collateral liguidation analysis on the underlying collateral shows a collateral
shortfall of approximately $400,000, the Company, based on its analysis of the discounted cash flows, believes
the operations under the anticipated restructured loans terms will meet the original value of the loans. Thus no
specific ailocation has been provided on this credit. The Company will continue to monitor the performance of
the loan relationship, including the borrowesr's cash flow position, Although the loan relationship is designated as
impaired, the loans are not on nonaccrual status or past due over 90 days and thus are not considered
nonperforming loans as of December 31, 2007.

There were no commitments for additionat funds related to the loans noted above. At December 31, 2007,
there were no potential problem loans that are not now disclosed where known information causes management
10 have serious doubis as 1o the ability of the borrower to comply with present loan repayment terms.

Nonperforming loans include nonaccrual loans and accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more. Loans are
generally placed on nonaccrual status when the loan is 90 days or more past due as to principal and interest,
unless the loan is well-secured and in the process of collection. If management believes that collection is doubtful
after considering relevant conditions, accrual of interest is discontinued immediately.
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Deposits

The average daily amount of deposits and rates paid on interest-bearing deposits is summarized for the
periods indicated in the following table:

2007 2006 2005
Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
- (In thousands) -
DEPOSITS
Noninterest-bearing demand . ........ $ 52,876 0.00% $ 55000 0.00% $ 51,576 0.00%
Interest-bearing demand ............ 14,579 222 12427 138 12,529 0.7
Savings depostts . ................. 69,647 3.28 60,392 237 55299 140
Time deposits:
Certificate of deposit, under
$100,000 ........... ... ... 38,671 5.76 24996 448 23,861 2719
Certificate of deposit, over
$100,000 ................\ 97,680 489 45,957 4,32 17,970 274
PublicFunds ................. 18,800 5.08 19,518 509 16,511 341
Total time deposits . ............... 155,060 5.13% 90,471 453% 58342 295%
Total ... ..cciiiiii e $292,262 $218,290 $177,746

Maturities of time certificates of deposits of $100,000 or more outstanding as of December 31, 2007 are
summarized as follows:

Amount
(In thousands)
B 1515 1 10 o 1 $ 51,361
Over3monthsthrough6months ..........iiiriiiir it ee v 32,797
Over 6 months through 12 months ... .. ... .. oo i i erneenares 29,262
0T B T4 11 T3 13,818
| $127,238

The Company currently has deposit relationships with companies that are part of PEMCO Financial
Services Group (“PFS”). In 2007, PFS notified the Company of its intentions to move a large portion of its
deposit relationship away from the Company in 2008. PFS’s balances totaled approximately 10 percent of the
Company’s total deposits at December 31, 2006 and declined to 7 percent as of December 31, 2007. The
Company expects these balances to continue to decrease in 2008, however it does not expect the decline to
significantly impact the Company’s funding needs.

Borrowings

The following tables set forth cenain information with respect 10 federal funds purchased and FHLB
advances for the periods indicated:

December 31,  December 3, Decezrsg;r a1,

Federal Funds Purchased 2007 2006

- . (In thousands)
Balance atendof year . ...........c..vviiinininn.ns $ — 5 — $ —
Weighted average interest rate atend of year .......... - —_ -
Maximum amount outstanding ..................... 3,399 2,370 3,020
Average amount outstanding(1) .................... 1,404 1,368 323
Weighted average interest rate during the year ... ...... 5.90% 5.48% 4.65%

(1) Based on average amount outstanding at month end during each year.
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December 31, December 31, December 31,
2006 2005

FHLB Advances 2007

{In thousands)
Balance atendofyear. ..o ininn, $69.910 $46,805 $23,849
Weighted average interest rate atend of year ......... 4.65% 521% 4.73%
Maximum amount outstanding ................ ... 69,910 49,644 23,849
Average amount outstanding(1) ........ .. ..l 47,855 39,288 12,351
Weighted average interest rate during the veas ....... 5.06% 5.04% 4.60%

(1) Based on average amount outstanding for the month during each year.

Junior Subordinated Debt (Trust Preferred Securities)

In Apri} 2007, the Company formed EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust 11l (“Trust III) a statutory trust
formed under the laws of the State of Delaware. Trust Il issued $5 million in trust preferred securities in a
private placement offering. Simultaneously with the issuance of the trust preferred securities by Trust 11, the
Company issued jumior subordinated debentures to Trust 111. The junior subordinated debentures are the sole
assets of Trust 1I1. The junior subordinated debentures and the trust preferred securities pay distributions and
dividends, respectively, on a quarterly basis, which are included in interest expense. The interest rate payable on
the debentures and the trust preferred securities resets quarterly and is equal to the three-month LIBOR plus 1.65
percent (6.64 percent at December 31, 2007). The junior subordinated debentures are redeemable at par
beginning in December 2012; the debentures will mature in June 2037, at which time the preferred securities
must be redeemed. The Company has the option to defer interest payments on the subordinated debentures from
time to time for a period not to cxceed twenty consecutive quarterly periods. In July of 2007, the Company used
the net proceeds from the trust preferred issuance to call $5 million of trust preferred securities issued in May
2002 and concurrently redeemed related trust preferred securities issued 1o the public.

In November 2006, Bancorp formed EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust 11 (“Trust 11”) a statutory trust
formed under the laws of the State of Connecticut. In November 2006, Trust II issued $7 million in trust
preferred securities in a private placement offering. Simultaneously with the issuance of the trust preferred
securities by Trust II, Bancorp issued junior subordinated debentures to Trust [l. The junior subordinated
debentures are the sole assets of Trust 1. The junior subordinated debentures and the trust preferred sccurities
pay distributions and dividends, respectively, on a quarterly basis, which are included in interest expense. The
interest rate payable on the debentures and the trust preferred securities resets quarterly and is equal to the three-
month LIBOR plus 1.70 percent (6.69 percent at December 31, 2007). The junior subordinated debentures are
redeemable a1 par beginning in Decernber 2011; the debentures will mature in December 2036, at which time the
preferred securities must be redeemed. The Company has the option to defer interest payments on the
subordinated debentures from time to time for a period not 1o exceed twenty conseculive quarterly periods.
Bancorp has provided a full, irrevocable, and unconditional guarantee on a subordinated basis of the obligations
of the Trust under the preferred securities as set forth in such guarantee agreement. Bancorp invested $7,000,000
of the proceeds from this trust preferred offering in the Bank, which will use the funds for current and future
growth. The proceeds are considered Tier 1 capital, limited to 25 percent of Tier | capital, under regulatory
guidelines.

Under current accounting guidance, FASB Interpretation No. 46, as revised in December 2003, Trust I and
Trust 111 are not consolidated with the Company. Accordingly, the Company does not report the securities issued
by Trust il and Trust 111 as liabilities, and instead reports as liabilities the subordinated debentures issued by the
Company and held by Trust Il and Trust III, as these are not eliminated in consolidation. The Compahy’s
investment in the common stock of Trust [I was $217,000 and of Trust il was $155,000 and is included in
accrued interest and other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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Contractual Obligations and Commitments

in the normal course of business, to meet the financing needs of its customers, the Company is a party to
financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk. These financial instruments include commitments to extend
credit, lines of credit, and standby letters of credit. Such off-balance-sheet items are recognized in the financial
statements when they are funded or related fees are received. The Company uses the same credit policies in
making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. The off-balance-
sheet items do not represent unusual elements of credit risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the balance
sheets.

Al December 31, 2007, the Company had commitments to extend credit and contingent liabilities under
lines of credit. siandby letters of credit, and similar arrangements tetaling $85,525,000. Since many lines of
credit do not fully disburse, or expire without being drawn upon, the total amount does not necessarily reflect
future cash requirements.

The Company, as a Visa member bank, is obligated to indemnify Visa for certain litigation Josses. In 2007,
the Company recognized indemnity charges of $2,122,000 related to this obligation. Visa is preparing for an
initial public offering ("IPO™) of its common stock in 2008. Upon the anticipated completion of the IPQ, the fair
value of the Company’s proportionate Visa interest will be realized, based upon the value of shares utilized to
establish the escrow account (limited to the amount of the obligation recorded) and shares redeemed for cash.
The Company anticipates that its expected proceeds from Visa's anticipated 1PO will offse1 any liabilities reated
1o any Visa litigation.

For additional information regarding off-balance-sheet items and the Visa, Iac. indemnification, refer to
Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies to the consolidated financial statements,

The following table summarizes the Company's significant contractual obligations and commitments at
December 31, 2007:

Witkin 1-3 35 Alter 5
1 Year Years Years Years Total
(In thousands)

Federal Home Loan Bank advances . . ... $ 41,185 $ 5675 $12050 S11,000 § 69910
Junior subordinated debt . ............ — — — 12,372 12,372
Timedeposits ..................... 150,538 15,027 2,281 _ 167,846
Operating leases . ................... 827 1,578 1,183 1.016 4,604
Total .. e e e $192,550 $22,280 $15514 324388  $254,732

For additional discussion of FHLB advances and junjor subordinated debt, see Note 8: Borrowings and
Junior Subordinated Debt to the consolidated financial statements.

Asset/Liability Management

The principal objectives of asseliability management are to manage changes in net interest income and
eamings due to changes in interest rates, maintain adequate liquidity, and manage copital adequacy. Assev
liability management encompasses structuring the mix of assets, deposits, and borrowings to limit exposure to
interest rate risk and enhance long-term profitability,

The following discussion and analysis addresses managing liquidity, interest rate risk, and capital resousces.
These elements provide the framework for the Company’s asset/liability management policy. The asset/liability
commiuee consists of the senior management of the Bank and meets at least quarterly to implement policy
guidelines.
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Liquidity
Liquidity is defined as the ability to provide sufficient cash to fund operations and meet obligations and

commitments on a timely basis. Through asset and liability management, the Company controls its liquidity
position 1o ensure that sufficient funds are available to meet the needs of depositors, borrowers, and creditors.

In addition 1o cash and cash equivalents, asset liquidity is also provided by the available-for-sale securities
portfolio. Liquidity is further enhanced by deposit growth, federal funds purchased, borrowings, and ptanned
maiurities and sales of investments and loans.

The Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows provides information on the sources and uses of cash for the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005. As shown in these stalements, the Company’s largest cash
flows relate to both investing and financing activities.

In 2007, the primary investing and financing activities that have required the greatest use of cash include
lending and loan originations, and repaymenis of advances from FHLB. The primary sources of cash flows have
been growth in deposits, proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances and proceeds from the sale of
securities,

In 2006, the primary investing and financing activities that have required the greatest use of cash inciude
lending and loan originations, and repayments of advances from FHLB. The primary sources of cash flows have
been growth in deposits, proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances, proceeds from the issuance of trust
preferred securities, and proceeds from an equity offering of stock.

In 2005, the primary investing and financing activities that have required the greatest use of cash include
lending, purchases of loans, and a purchase of bank owned life insurance. The primary sources of cash flows
have been growth in deposits, proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances, and proceeds from paydowns
and maturities of sccurities available for sale,

The Bank has a credit line through the Federal Home Loan Bank for properly collateralized borrowings up
1o 30 percent of the Bank's total assets. Based on this collateral and the Company's holdings of FHLB stock, the
Company is eligible to borrow up 10 $106,799,000 at year-end 2007. In addition, the Bank has approved credit
lines with correspondent banks for overnight funds credit facilities aggregating $20,500.000.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company's profitability depends largely upon its net interest income, which is the difference between
interest eammed on assets, primarily loans and invesiments, and the interest expense incurred on its liabilities,
largely deposits and borrowings. Interest rate risk is the variation in bank performance introduced by changes in
interest rates over time. The Company’s objective in managing imerest rate risk is to minimize the impact on net
income due to significant changes in interest rates.

The Company monitors interest rate risk by monthly reports that highlight the level, trend, and composition
of net interest income and net interest margin, by quarterly reports matching rate-sensitive assels to rate-sensitive
liabilities, and by reports of inlerest rate sensitivity through net interest income analysis.

Net interest income analysis is the primary tool used by management to assess the direction and magnilude
of changes in net interest income resulting from changes in inmerest rates. This method of analysis assesses
overall interest rale sensilivity by modeling the impact on nel interest income from sudden and sustained
increases and decreases in market interest rates. The following table presents a summary of the potential changes
in net interest income over a one year time horizon resulting from immediate and sustained changes in market
interest rates.
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Net Interest Income Analysis (in thousands; rate changes in basis points (bp) = 1/100 of 1 percent):

December 31, 2007 Decernber 31, 2006

Dallar  Percent Dollar  Percent
Immediate Rate Change Change Change Immediate Rate Change Chil_nge Ch_;_lnge
$200bp .. $410 262% +200bp .......... ...l $2283 U.18%
#100DD oo 206 138 #100bp ... 1,157 10.74
+50bp .., 113 0.72 #50bp ... 579 5.37
S0bp L (26) (0.16) -S0bp .......... ... (642) (5.95)
S100bp L (7 (049 -100bp ........ccovvivennnn. (1,283) (11.90)
S200bp L. (166) (1.06) -200bp ..................... (2,606) (24.18)

The 1ahles above reflect the effect of interest rate changes on the Company’s net interest income. At
December 31, 2007, the table to the left indicates that the effect of an immediate 100 basis point increase in
interest rates would increase the Company’s net interest income by 1.38 percent or approximately $216,000. An
immediate 100 basis point decrease in rates indicates a potential reduction of net interest income by 0.49 percent
or approximately $77,000. For comparison purposes, the table to the right presents the rate risk profile as of
December 31, 2006.

While net interest income or “rate shock” analysis is a useful tool to assess interest rate risk, the
methodology has inherent limitations. For example, certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or
periods 1o repricing, but may react in different degrees (o changes in market interest rates. Prepayment and early
withdrawal levels could vary significantly from assumptions made in calculating the tables. In addition, the
ability of borrowers to service their debt may decrease in the event of significant intcrest rate increases. Finally,
actual results may vary as management may not adjust rates equally as general levels of interest rates rise or fall.

The Company does not use interest rute risk management products, such as interest rate swaps, hedges, or
derivatives.

Capital Resources

Stockholders’ equity on December 31, 2007 was $25,436,000 compared to $23,819,000 at December 31,
2006, an increase of $1,617,000 or 7 percent. Current earnings were $1,181,000 and the four quarterly dividends

. paid totaled $662,000. The change in unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale, net of deferred taxes, also

increased the total stockholders’ equity by $403,000 during 2007, while the change in post-retirement benefit
obligation resulting from the termination of the post-retirement plan increased stockholders’ equity by $357,000.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had total “nisk-based capital” of $41,977,000 as compared to

$30,310,000 at December 31, 2006. See Note 18: Regulatory Capital Requirements to the consolidated financial
statements for additional information on risk-based capital and other regulnted capital ratios.

Item 7A. Quentitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The discussion relating to quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk is included in ltem 7
above, specifically in the sections titled “Interest Rate Risk™ and “Net Interest Income Analysis.”
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Item 8,  Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The following audited consolidated financial statements and related documents are set forth below on the
pages indicated:
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm ........ ... }T)-
Consolidated Balance Sheets . ... ... it iiii i ittt iaia e eae s ca et as 41
Consolidated Statements of INCOME ... ...ttt i ten e e as 42
Consolidated Staiements of Stockholders’ Equity ........ ...t 43
Consolidated Statements of ComprehensiveIncome ... .. ... .. o il 4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows ... ... .. ittt iii ittt iaiiie i iiaiaanas 45
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ... ... oot e i i 46
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A\ Crowe

Crowe Chizek and Company LLC
Member Horwath International

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of EvergreenBancorp, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of EvergreenBancorp, Inc. as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity,
comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor
were we engaged 1o perform, an audit of its internal conwol over financial reporting. Our audit included
consideration of intermal controls over financial reporting as a basis of designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of EvergreenBancorp, Inc. at December 31, 2007 and 2606, and the resulis of its operations
and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007 in conformity with U.S.

generally accepted accounting principles.
&o\n M and &W Lic

CROWE CHIZEK AND COMPANY LLC

Oak Brook, lllinois
March 12, 2008




EVERGREENBANCORP, INC,
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2007 1006

{In thousands, excepl
share and per share data)

Assets
Cashanddue from Banks ... .ot i ettt aacaia i $14076 § 9,160
Federal Funds SO10 . . ..ottt e ettt it ia e e 2,383 1,983
Interest-bearing deposits in financial institutions . ........... . .o oot 5,923 T60
Total cash and cash equivalents .....................v0s e 22,382 11,903
Securities available-for-5ale ... ... . et i 14,446 29,531
72 - 375428 292,449
Allowance for 10an JosSe8 .. v v i vttt i i e e e (4,166)  (2.784)
B 15T 1 V- N 371,262 289,665
Premises and equipment ............0i v e, e 2,886 3,078
Cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance .......... ..o iiiivrininianens 5,537 5316
Accrued interest And Other 285618 L.\ o it v it it tr it e e raanrar e 6,274 4,027
TOlaAl AS58S . . oottt it e e e $422,787 $343,520
Liabilities
Deposits
NORINLEresI-beaAmng . ... ..ttt e i ia i etinr e $ 59,458 $ 55373
INTErEst-BEALIAR ... oot e e 250,013 201,062
Total deposils . ..o oottt i i e 309471 256,435
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ........coionvreeeteiinerntrrnrnnsneneninns 69910 46,805
Junior subordinated debl .. ... . ... i i i e e i e 12,372 12,217
Indemnification Habilities . ... ... ittt ittt i e 2,122 —
Accrued expenses and other liabilities ........ .. 3,476 4,244
Tota) labililies .. ittt it r e e e i 397,351 319,701
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 16)
Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock; no par value; 100,000 shares authorized, noneissued ................ — —_

Common stock and surplus; no par value; 15,000,000 shares authorized; 2,388,804 shares
issued a1 2007 (includes 18,500 nonvested restricted stock awards); 2,353,262 shares

ISSUEd Al 2006 . ...ttt e ey 21,467 21.129
Relained armings ... o.u oo iit it e 3,972 3453
Accumuluted other comprehensive losS . ... ... .. i (3) (763}

Total stockholders’ equity .. ... it e e 25,436 23819
Total liabilities and stockholders" equity ....... ... ... ... i i $422,787 3$343,520

See accompanying notes (o consolidated financial statements,
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except per share data)

Interest income

Loans, including fees . ... .. e et $28.528 $19,352 $12,371
Taxable SECUTIES .. ...t it i i i i i e s 1,057 1,167 1,036
TaX eXeMPI SECUMTIES . . oo vt vte e i s ee e e eteerennennnaraneen 123 137 126
Federal fundssoldand other . ... .. ... e rnin i i ien e 296 130 179
Total INteresl INCOME . .o ottt vt ir v s anranrnanaennnns 30,004 20,786 13,712
Interest expense
D EPOSIS ... e e e e e 10,559 5,706 2,521
Federal fundspurchased ....... .. ... ... . i ittt 83 75 15
Federnl Home Loan Bank advances . ........cviiiirinininrinnernnnns 2,422 1,979 568
Junior subordinated debt . . ..., ... .. e 986 491 345
Total INErest EXPENSE .. ..ot itin it iir i ieee i iinan e ianns 14,050 8,251 3,449
Net inlerest IMCOMIe .. ... ... . ittt 15,954 12,535 10,263
Provision for Joan losses . . ... . cve ittt e e e e e 1,926 810 423
Net interest income afier provisionforloanlosses .. .........,,.......... 14,028 11,725 9,840
Noninterest income
Service charges on depositaccounts . ... ... ... oo e, 1,411 1,165 1,177
Merchant creditcard processing .. .....c. oot i e 174 157 151
Loss on sales of securities available-for-sale ......................... (444) — —
' Other commissions and Fees . ... ... et i i iirrerocrier ey 60 141 128
! Net earnings on bank owned lifeinsurance .......................... 221 226 90
! Other NOMINIENESLINCOME . . - .« -« e et eeet e eee et e e eeeeanens 125 139 147
! Total nONINLEreSt INCOME .. ...t i it i et taearanns 1,547 1,828 1,693
Noninterest expense
' Salaries and employee benefits . . .. ......... ... i i, 6,086 5416 4,728
Gain on settlement of post-retirement plan ... ..., ... a0 (1,002) - —_
: Occupancy and EQUIPMENT ... ...t ie e et iaentenans 1,970 1,811 1,697
: Indemnification charges ....... ... ... 2,122 — —
Data ProCesSINE . .. oottt e e e 948 832 744
i Professional fees .. ... i i i i e e e 280 318 391
| MarKeting ... .ttt i i e 555 485 473
Otheroutside service fees . . ..., ittt o ettt ein e 543 428 383
, State revenue and sales tax exXpense .. ... ... ... e 543 358 306
; Loss ondisposal of equipment .. ........ ... ... . i — 28 —_
| Other nONINtErest BXPENSE ... .\t iin et ianiiiarnnsreen s 1,621 1,274 1428
| Total nONINIETESL EXPENSE .. .. oottt eiiine i iieecraa ety 13,666 10,950 10,150
Income beforeincome taxes . . ...........iviiiriinrrnnervnrnnennnnns 1,909 2,603 1,383
INCOME tAX EXPEMSE . ..o\ttt it eine s araa i cnaennnneennees 728 784 417
oL 8] 701+ 13 $ LI $ 1LBI9 % 966
Basic eamings pershare ... ... ..o i e $ 050 $ 089 % 048
Diluted eamnings pershare .., .. ... ... i i $ 049 § 088 §& 047

See accompanying notes o consolidated financial statements.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005

Accumulated
Commen  Commeon Other Total
Stock Stock Retanined Comprehensive Stockholders’

Shares  and Surplus Earnings Income (Loss) Equity
(1n thousands, except per share data)

Balance at January 1,2005 .................... 1,494,321 $15927 $1,678 $(120) $17,485
Comprehensive income
Netincome .. ...ovv i irrinsrcranneennn —_ —_ 966 — 966

Change in net unrealized gain (loss) on securities
available for sale, net of reclassification and tax

effects . ... — — — (336 __ (336
Total comprehensive income .................... - — — - 630
Cash dividends (3.228 pershare) ................ — — (457) — (457)
Stock split (four-for-three) . ..................... 500,165 —_ —_ — —
Repurchase of fractional shares . . .........._..... (471) ¥)) — — (7
Exercise of stock options .. ..................... 6,452 71 — - 71
Tax benefit from stock related compensation ....... — 14 — — 14
Balance at December 31,2005 ................. 2,000,467 $16,005 $2,187 $(456) $17.736
Adjustment to apply SAB No. 108, netof tax ....... — — (1)) — (51)
Comprehensive income

Netineome . ... e, — —_ 1,819 —_— 1,819

Change in net unrealized gain (loss) on securities
available for sale, net of reclassification and tax
effects . . i — —_ — 50 50

Total comprehensive income . ................... - — — — 1,869
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS No. 158, net of

X {NotE 13) .ottt i —_ —_ — (357) (357
Cash dividends ($.23 pershare) ................. —_ —_ (502) —_ (502)
Equity offering subscriptions . .. ................. 310,547 4,547 — — 4,547
Exercise of stock options . ................. ... 42,248 381 — - 381
Tax benefit from stock related compensation .. ..... 73 — — 73
Stockoptionsearned ...............oiiiriinan- — 123 — — 123
Balance at December 31,2006 ................. 2,353,262 $21,129 33,453 $(763) $23.819
Comprehensive income

Netincome ...............oiiiiiiiiannnn, — — 1,181 —_ 1,181
Change in net uarealized gain (loss) on securities

available for sale, net of reclassification and tax

effects . ... — — — 403 403
Change in post-retitement benefit obligation, net of

taxeffects ... ... — - — 357 357
Total comprehensive income . ................... — - — — 1,941
Cash dividends (3.28 pershare} ................. — — (662) —_ {662)
Exercise of stockoptions ... .................... 13,442 154 — _ 154
Stock awards granted, net of forfeitures ........... 22,100 — — —_ —
Tax benefit from stock related compensation ....... 12 —_ — 12
Stock optionsearned ..............ooiiiiin e — 172 — - 172
Balance at December 31,2007 ................. 2,388,804 $21,467 $3972 $ 3 $25,436

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial staiements.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
. {In thousands)

N oo o $1,181 S$1LBI9 §$9%6
Other comprehensive income:
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on securities availuble forsale .................. 1,055 75 (509)
Reclassification adjustment for gains (losses) included in netincome .............. (444) — —
Netunrealized gains (I0SS€S) - .. ... ... L . i e i 611 75  (509)
B3 [+ {208) 25 173
Net change in unrealized gain (loss) on securities, available forsale ............... 403 S0 (336)
Change in post-retirement obligation ............ ... it nay 541 — —
Tk el Ol L et i i e e e et aes (184) — —_
Net change in post-retirement obligation . ........ ... ..o it iiiii i 357 — —
Total other comprehensive income (J0S8) ... ... ... ..ottt ean.. $ 760 § 50 $(336)
Total comprehensive INCOME .. .. ...t it et raaite e anenn $1,941 $1.869 $ 630

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2008
{In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Nl IO ..t or sttt s e tr e e eeian s tnseinaoraarsaaionaeans $ LI181 $ 1,819 966
Adjustments to reconcile net income 10 net cash provided by operating

activities:

Depreciation . ......ouurv it ittt i 973 854 801

Provision for 1oan 1oSSes . ... ..ot iiii i e 1,926 810 423

Indemnificationcharges .. ...... ... ccovviiinr i 2,122 — —

Gain on settlement of post-relirementplan ................ ... .00 (1,002) — —_

Lossonsalesof securilies . ... ... .. .. ittt 444 — _

Loss on disposal of equipment .. ... ... i e — 28 —

Armortization of premiums and discounts on securities ................ 35 4] 64

Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends ........................ — — (6)

Dividends reinvested . ........covieiirer i tnaar e —_ — (190)

Net earnings on bank owned life insurance ......................... (221) (226) 90)

Stockoptionsearned . ... ... i i 172 123 —

Other Changes, MEL ... v v v vieer et e e e et aa e arnas (1,852) 79 (342)
Net cash provided by operating activities .......................... 3,778 3,528 1.626
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from maturities and principal payments on securities available for

AL . e e e 3.830 4,186 2,368
Purchases of securities availableforsale ................. .. ... ... .. (3,375) (133)  (1,125)
Proceeds from sales of securities available forsale .. ................... 14,762 -— _—
Purchases of l0ans . ......oiiii ettt iaa e ian — (5,753) (13.882)
Net 1oan Ofiginations ....... ... .. urianninrronnnenunroirnreneran (83,523) (97,590) (15,904}
Purchase of bank owned life insurance ... ... ... ..ot — — (5,000)
Purchases of premises and equipment .. ........ ... o it (781) (781)  (1.404)
Net cash used in investing activities . .................. ..ot (69.087) (100,071) (34,94T)
Cash flows from financing activities
Netincrease indeposits ..............ciiiiiiiiriianniinnaenianen, 53,036 56,545 26,089
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances .................... 382,558 36,900 16,900
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances .................... (359,453) (13,944) (4,118)
Proceeds from the issuance of junior subordinated debentures ............ 5,155 1,217 _—
Repayment on redemption of junior subordinated debentures ............ (5,000) — -
Proceeds from equity offering, net of offeringcosts . ................... — 4,547 -
Repurchase of common Stock ... —_ —_ €]
Proceeds from exercise of stock options . ............. ..ot 154 38i 71
Dividends paid . ... ...t iiuiiiiiiiii e e (662) (502) {457)
Net cash provided by financing activities. . ......................... 75,788 91,144 38,478
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ................. 10,479 {5,399) 5,157
Cash and cash equivalents at beginningof year ..................... 11,903 17,302 12,145
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year . ......................... $ 22382 % 11,903 $§ 17,302
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Interest paid .. ...oovtnnt i i e $ 13,155 § 7678 § 3292
InCOME 1AXES PAId . . ... oottt i e 2,382 1,110 810

See accompunying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization. EvergreenBancorp, Inc. (“Bancorp™) was formed February 9, 2001 and is a Washington
corporation chartered as a bank holding company. Bancorp holds all of the issued and outstanding shares of
EvergreenBank (“the Bank™). The consolidated entities are collectively referred to as “the Company.” The Bank
is a Washinglon state chartered financial institution established in 1971 that engages in general commercial and
consumer banking operations. Deposits in the Bank are insured to a maximum of $100,000 per depositor (in
some instances up to $250,000 per deposit account, depending on the ownership category of the account) by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“the FDIC”).

The Bank offers a broad spectrum of personal and business banking services, including commercial,
consumer, and real estate lending. The Bank’s offices are centered in the Puget Sound region in the Seattle,
Lynnwood, Bellevue, and Federal Way communities.

Operating Segments. While the Company's management monitors the revenue streams of the various
products and services, operations are managed and financial performance is evaluated on a Company-wide basis.
Accordingly, all of the Company’s banking operations are considered by management 10 be aggregated in one
reportable segment.

Principles of Consolidation and Use of Estimates. The accompanying consolidated financial statements
include the combined accounts of the Bancorp and the Bank. Significant intercompany balances and transactions
have been eliminated.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles and with the general practices in the banking industry. The preparation of financial
statemenis in conformity with these principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, including contingent amounts, at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. The allowance for loan losses and the status of contingencies are particularly subject
to change.

Cash and Cash Egquivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash items, clearings and
exchanges, amounts due from correspondent banks, interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions, and
federal funds sold. Federal funds sold generally mature within one to four days from the transaction date. Net
cash flows are reponted for customer loan and deposit transactions, and federal funds purchased. Interest-bearing
deposits in other financial institutions are carried at cost.

Securities. Securities classified as available-for-sale are reported at fair value, with the net unrealized
gains or losses, net of tax, reported in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), as a separate component
of stockholders’ equity. Realized gains or losses on securities sold are based on the net proceeds and adjusted
book values of the securities sold, using the specific identification method.

Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount. Premiums and discounts on
securities are amortized on the level-yield methed without anticipating prepayments.

Declines in the fair value of securities below their cost that are other than temporary are reflected as realized
losses. In estimating other-than-temporary losses, management considers: (1) the length of time and extent that
fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the
Company's ability and intent to hold the security for a period sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in
fair value.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Loans. Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until
maturity or payoff are reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of uneamed interest, deferred loan fees
and costs, and allowance for loan losses. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Loan
origination fees, net of cenain direct origination costs, are deferred and recognized in interest income using the
level-yield method without anticipating prepayments.

Interest income on mortgage and commercial loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquem
unless the loan is well-secured and in the process of collection. Consumer and credit card loans are typically
charged off no later than 120 days past due. Past due status is based on the contractual terms of the loan. Loans
are placed on nonaccrual or charged-off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered
doubtful.

All interest accrued but not received for loans placed on nomaccrual is reversed against interest income.
Interest received on such loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method, uati! qualifying for
return to accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all principal and interest amounts contractually due
are brought current and fuiure payments are reasonably assured.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred
credit losses. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a
loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. Management estimates
the allowance balance required using past loan Joss experience, the nature and volume of the portfolio,
information about specific borrower situations and estimated collateral values, economic conditions, and other
factors. Atlocations of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any
loan that, in management’s judgment, should be charged off.

The allowance consists of specific and general components. The specific component relates to loans that are
individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise classified as substandard or doubtful. The general
component covers non-classified Joans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for current factors.

A loan is impaired when full payment under the loan terms is not expected. Commercial and commercial
real estate loans are individually evaluated for impairment. If a loan is impaired, a portion of the allowance is
allocated so that the loan is reported, net, at the present value of estimated future cash flows using the loan’s
existing rate or at the fair value of collateral if repayment is expected solely from the collateral. Large groups of
smaller balance homogeneous loans, such as consumer and residential real estate loans, are collectively evalvated
for impairment, and accordingly, they are not scparately identified for impairment disclosures.

Premises and Equipment. Premises and equipment include leaschold improvements and are stated at cost,
less accumulated depreciation and amortization on the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated
useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 10 years or the terms of the related leases. The Company leases the
premises upon which it conducts business. Furniture, fixtures, and equipment are depreciated using the straight-
line (or accelerated) method with useful lives ranging from 5 to 7 years. Maintenance, repairs, taxes, and
insurance are charged to noninterest expense,

Bank Owned Life Insurance. The Company has purchased life insurance policies on certain key
execuiives. Upon adoption of EITF 06-5, which is discussed further below, bank owned life insurance is recorded
at the amount that can be realized under the insurance contract at the balance sheet date, which is the cash
surrender value adjusted for other charges or other amounts due that are probable at settlement. Prior to adoption
of EITF 06-5, the Company recorded bank owned life insurance at its cash surrender value.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

In September 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force finalized Issue No. 06-5, Accounting for
Purchases of Life Insurance—Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB
Technical Bulletin No. 85-4 (Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance){lssue}. This Issue requires that a
policyholder consider contractual terms of a life insurance policy in determining the amount that could be
realized under the insurance contract. It also requires that if the contract provides for a greater surrender value if
all individual policies in a group are surrendered at the same time, that the surrender value be determined based
on the assumption that policies will be surrendered on an individual basis. Lastly, the Issue requires disclosure
when there are contractual restrictions on the Company’s ability to surrender a policy. The adoption of EITF 06-5
on January 1, 2007 had no impact on the Company’s financial condition or results of operation.

Foreclosed Assets. Assets acquired through or instead of loan foreclosure are initially recorded at fair
value when acquired, establishing a new cost basis. If fair value declines subsequent 10 foreclosure, a valuation
allowance is recorded through expense. Cosis after acquisition are expensed.

Federal Home Loan Bank {“FHLB") stock. The Bank is a member of the FHLB system. Members are
required to own a certain amount of stock based on the level of borrowings and other factors, and may invest in
additional amounts. FHLB stock is carried at cost, classified as a restricted security, and periodically evaluated
for impairment based on ultimate recovery of par value. Both cash and stock dividends are reported as income.

Income Taxes. Income tax expense is the total of the current year income tax due or refundable and the
change in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the expected future tax amounts
for the temporary differences between carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities, computed using
enacted 1ax rates.

The Company adopted FASB Interpretation 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (“FIN 487), as
of January 1, 2007. A tax position is recognized as a benefit only if it is “more likely than not” that the tax
position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur. The amount
recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized on
examination. For tax positions not meeting the “more likely than not” test, no tax benefit is recorded. The
adoption had no affect on the Company's financial statements.

The Company recognizes interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters in income 1ax expense.

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income.
Other comprehensive income includes the reclassification and tax effects of the change in unrealized gains and
losses on available for sale securities and the change in post-retirement obligation, net of tax effects, which are
recognized as a separate component of equity.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments.  Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant
market information and other assumptions as more fully disclosed in Note 17. Fair value estimates involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest rates, credit risk, prepayments, and other
factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for particular items. Changes in assumptions or in market
conditions could significantly affect the estimates.

Loan Commitments and Relared Financial Instruments. Financial instruments include off-balance-sheet
credit instruments, such as commitments to make loans and commercial Jetters of credit, issued to meet customer
financing needs. The face amount for these items represents the exposure to loss, before considering customer
collateral or ability to repay. Such financial instruments are recorded when they are funded.
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Loss Contingencies. Loss contingencies, including claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course
of business, are recorded as liabilities when the likelihood of loss is probable and an amount or range of loss can
be reasonably estimated.

Beginning on June 22, 2005, a series of antitrust class action lawsits were filed against Visa. The plaintiffs,
merchants operating commercial businesses throughout the U.S. and trade associations, claim that the
interchange fecs charged by card-issuing banks are unreasonable and seek injunctive relief and unspecified
damages. The cases have been consolidated for pretrial proceedings in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of New York. The Company, as a member of the Visa network and pursuant to the bylaws of
Visa USA and the Loss Sharing Agreement discussed in Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, is
obligated to indemnify Visa for certain losses related to these litigations.

Stock-Based Compensation. Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R), Share-
based Payment, using the medified prospective transition method. Accordingly, the Company recorded stock-
based employce compensation cost using the fair value methed starting in 2006.

Prior to January |, 2006, employee compensation expense under stock options was reported using the
intrinsic value method; therefore, no stock-based compensation cost is reflected in net income for the year ending
December 31, 2005, as all options granted had an exercise price equal 1o or greater than the market price of the
underlying common stock at date of grant.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if expense was measured
using the fair value recognition provisions of Statement of Financia! Accounting Standard Statement No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation for the year ending December 31, 2005:

(in thousands, except per share data)

Netincome as reported . . ... ov ittt 5966
Deduct: Stock-based compensation expense determined under

faitvalue based method ... ... ... ..o 64
Proforma netiNCOMIE . ... v vt ve ettt s rainr e iiata e aaas e ns $902
Basic earnings pershareasreported . ... ... i 50.48
Pro forma basic earnings pershare ........ ... .0 i it 0.45
Diluted earnings pershareasreported ................., e 0.47
Pro forma diluted eamnings pershare . ...... ... il i 0.44

Earnings Per Share. Basic carings per common share is net income divided by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share includes the
dilutive effect of additional potential common shares issuable under stock options and unvested stock awards.
Earnings and dividends per share are restated for all stock splits and stock dividends through the date of issuance
of the financial statements.

Dividend Restriction. Banking regulations require the maintenance of certain capital levels and may limit
the amount of dividends that may be paid by the Bank to the Bancorp or by the Bancorp to the stockholders.

Adoption of new accounting standards. In February 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 155, Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments (SFAS No. 155), which
permits fair value remeasurement for hybrid financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative that
otherwise would require bifurcation. Additionally, SFAS No. 155 clarifies the accounting guidance for beneficial
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interests in securitizations, Under SFAS No, 155, all beneficial interests in a securitization will require an
assessment in accordance with SFAS No. 133 to determire if an embedded derivative exists within the
instrument. 1n January 2007, the FASB issued Derivatives Implementation Group [ssue B40, Application of
Paragraph 13(b) to Securitized Interests in Prepayable Financial Assets (DIG lssue B40). DIG Issue B40
provides an exemption from the embedded derivative test of paragraph 13{b) of SFAS No. 133 for instrumenis
that would otherwise require bifurcation if the test is met solely because of a prepayment feature included within
the securitized interest and prepayment is not controlled by the security holder. SFAS No. 155 and DIG Issue
B40 are effective for fiscal years beginning after September 15, 2006. The adoption of SFAS Ne. 155 and DIG
Issue B40 did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of
operations.

Effect of Newly Issued But Not Yer Effective Accounting Standards.  In September 2006, the FASB issued
Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measuremenis. This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement establishes a fair
value hierarchy about the assumptions used to measure fair value and clarifies assumptions about risk and the
effect of a restriction on the sale or use of an asset. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. The adoption of SFAS No. 157 on January 1, 2008 did not have a material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. |59, The Fair Value Opiion for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities. The standard provides companies with an option to report selected financial assets and
liabilities at fair value and establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate
comparisons beiween companies that choose different measurement atiributes for similar types of assets and
liabilities. The new standard is effective for the Company on January 1, 2008. The Company did not clect the fair
value option for any financial assets or financial liabilitics as of January 1, 2008.

In September 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force finalized Issue No. 06-4, Accounting for
Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance
Arrangements. This issue requires that a liability be recorded during the service period when a split-dollar life
insurance agreement continues after panticipants’ employment or retirement. The required accrued liability will
be based on either the post-employment benefit cost for the continuing life insurance or based on the future death
benefit depending on the contractual terms of the underlying agreement. This issue is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2007. The adoption of the EITF on January I, 2008 did not have a material impact
on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

On November 5, 2007, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 109, Written Loan Commitments
Recorded at Fair Value through Earnings ("SAB 109"). Previously, SAB 105, Application of Accounting
Principles to Loan Commitments, stated that in measuring the fair value of a derivative loan commitment, a
company should rot incorporate the expected net future cash flows related 1o the associated servicing of the loan.
SAB 109 supersedes SAB 105 and indicates that the expected net future cash flows related to the associated
servicing of the loan should be included in measuring fair value for all written loan commitments that are
accounted for at fair value through eamnings. SAB 105 also indicated that internally-developed intangible assets
should not be recorded as part of the fair value of a derivative loan commitment, and SAB 109 retains that view.
SAB 109 is effective for derivative loan commitments issved or modified in fiscal quarters beginning afler
December 15, 2007. The adoption of the bulletin on January 1, 2008 did not have a material impact on the
Company’s consolidated financial position or resulis of operations.

in December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS 141R, “Business Combinalions”. SFAS 14iR replaces the
current standard on business combinations and will significanily change the accounting for and reporting of
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business combinations in consolidated financial statements. This statement requires an entity to measure the
business acquired at fair value and 10 recognize goodwill attributable to any noncontrolling interests (previously
referred to as minority interests) rather than just the portion attributable to the acquirer. The statement will also
result in fewer exceptions to the principle of measuring assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business
combination at fair value. In addition, the statement will result in payments to third parties for consulting, legal,
audit, and similar services associated with an acquisition to be recognized as expenses when incurred rather than
capitalized as part of the business combination. SFAS 141R is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
December 15, 2008.

Note 2: Restrictions on Cash and Due from Banks

Cash on hand or on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank of $25,000 was required to meet regulatory
reserve and clearing requirements at both year end 2007 and 2006. These balances do not earn interest.

Note 3: Securities

The fair value of sccurities available-for-sale and the related gross unrealized geins and losses recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive income were as follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized Unrealized
Value Gains Losses
December 31, 2007
U.S. @EENCIES .+ oot v vtvnc et ineian e iaie e $ 5,548 48 —
States and political subdivisions ........... ... ... ool 3,380 7 (10)
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage
ObLgAONS ...\ttt e 3,593 3 (53)
Federal Home Loan Bank stock ... ... iiiiiiiiieninnns 1,925 — =
Total securities available-for-sale ................ccvt $14,446 w (63)
December 31, 2006
U S, BEENCIES o\ttt ettty $ 4478 1 (va))
States and political subdivisions ............ ... ... 00 4,142 1 (45)
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage
obligations ... ... e e 4,567 1 (134)
AMF Ulra Short Mertgage Fund ... .. ... ... .ot 14,793 — (413)
Federal Home Loan Bank stock ....... .0 ciiiiiniainineinen 1,551 —_ —
Total securities available-for-sale ........... ... ... ... $29,531 $ 3 $(61Y)

The scheduled maturities of securities available-for-sale at December 31, 2007 were as follows. Securities
not due at a single maturity date are shown separately (in thousands):

Fair Value

Ducinone year 0F 1688 . .. ..ottt ittt e 3 1,856
Due after one year through five years ... ... .. .. i ciiiiiiiiiainnn, 6,569
Due after five years through tenyears ........ . ... i iiinnn. 503
I | 8,928
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations ............ 3,593
Federal Home Loan Bank stock .. ... ..ot 1,925
= $14,446
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Sales of securities available-for-sale were as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005
PROCEEAS & ittt e e e e e $14,762 §— $—
Gross Bains . ... ... .t riet it — —_ —
Gross 108585 . ...\t ii i i e i (444) - —

On November 30, 2007, the Company sold its entire investment in the AMF Ultra Short Mortgage Fund.
The primary reason for the sale of the investment was to provide liquidity to the Company to fund loan growth.
In addition, management considered the uncertainty relating 1o residential morigage invesiments from the recen
turmeil in the residential mongage market. A tax benefit of $151,000 and a corresponding tax valuation
allowance of $151,000 were recorded as & result of the sale of the AMF Ultra Short Mortgage Fund,

Securities with an estimated carrying value of $8,704,000 and $12,237,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes required or permitied by law. The
Company is required to mainiain a minimum investment in the stock of the FHLB of Seatile based on certain
percentages of outstanding morigage loans or advances from FHLB. At December 31, 2007, the Company's
minimum required investment was $2,560,500. The Company's actual investment on December 31, 2007 was
$1,925,500, however, the Company was still in compliance with FHLB's minimum invesiment requirement
through the use of FHLB's excess pool. Dividend income from the FHLB stock was $9,000, $0 and $6,000 in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. There was no dividend income from the FHLB stock in 2006 as the FHLB
suspended payment of dividends due to declining income. In December 2006, the Federal Housing Finance
Board (“FHFB"} approved FHLB's request to resume cash payment of quarterly dividends.

Securities with unrealized losses at year-end 2007, aggregated by investment category and length of time
that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, are as follows (in thousands):

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair  Unrealized Fair Unrealized  Falr Unreatized
Description of Securities Value Loss Yalue Loss Value Loss
State and political subdivisions . ............... — $— 32,450 $(10)  $2.450 $(10)
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized
mortgage obligations ........... ... ... .., 95 (1) 3,173 (52) 3.268 (53)
Total temporarily impaired ................... $ 95 $ (1) $5623 $(62) $5.718 $(ﬁ)

At December 31, 2007, securities with unrealized losses have an aggregate depreciation of 1.1 percent from
the Company's amortized cost basis. The unrealized losses are predominately the result of changing marken
values duc to increasing short-term (less than two years) markel interest rates, are expected 1o regain the lost
value with stable or declining interest rates in keeping with the pattern of past economic cycles, and, accordingly,
are considered as temporary. No credit issues have been identified that cause management to believe the declines
in market value are other than 1emporary. The Company has the ability to hold these securities until recovery,
which may be maturity.
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Securities with unrealized losses at year-end 2006, aggregated by invesiment category and length of time
that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, are as follows (in thousands):

Less than 12 Months 12 Moaths or More Total
Falr  Unrealized Fair Unreatized Faolr Unrealized

Descripiion of Securities Vaolue Loss Yalue Loss Value Loss
USagencies ........ooeviraannnineianns — — $3477 S @20 $3477 327
State and political subdivisions .............. 135 (1) 3,663 (44) 3.798 (45)
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized

morigage obligations . ............ ...l 315 m 4,021 (133) 4,336 (134)
AMF Ultra Short Mortgage Fund . ........... — — 14,793 (413) 14,793 (413)
Total temporarily impaired ................. $450 $ (2) $25954 $(617) $26404  $(619)

II

At December 31, 2006, securities with unrealized losses have an aggregate depreciation of 2.3 percent from
the Company's amortized cost basis. The unrealized losses are predominately the result of changing market
values due to increasing short-term (less than two years) market interest rates, are expected 10 regain the lost
value with stable or declining interest rates in keeping with the patiern of past economic cycles, and, accordingly,
are considered as temporary. No credit issues have been identified that cause management to believe the declines
in market value are other than temporary. The Company has the ability to hold these securities until recovery,
which may be maturity,

Note 4; Loans

The Company originates loans primarily in King, Snohomish, and Pierce Counties, Although the Company
has a diversified loan porifolio, local economic conditions may affect the borrower’s ability to meet stated
repayment terms. Collateral may, depending on the loan, include accounts receivable, inventory, equipment, and
real estate, Loans are originated at both fixed and variable rates.

Loans at December 31 consisted of the following (in thousands):

2007 2006
COMIMEICIAl . ..o\ttt et ittt ie e i ea e ninsbasaasononeranransas $ 89,146 $ 85,067
Real estate MOMEAZE ... ... coouriiunriarrrreennnenrinasaariviss 203,765 154,945
Real estate CONSIMICHION . . . .o v vttt i ieeni e ce v eeeaunarerasiisarannns 58,968 34,813
OIS IITIET ..\ttt ssire s neneemeanasserssasonsannnannranbannes 23,282 17,328
Otherincluding overdrafls .............oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia i 267 296
117 A OO $375.428 $202,449

Unamortized deferred loan fees, net of unamortized origination costs, were $1,263,000 and $1,335,000 at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, loans aggregating $106,799,000 and $95,555,000, respectively, were
reported as available as collateral for the advances from the FHLB of Seattle, as described in Note 8.
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Loans to principal officers, directors, and their affiliates in 2007 were as follows (in thousands):

Beginning balance ...........cc. . i e 5 139
REPaYMERIS ... ittt ittt e (27)
AddIIONS ... i i i e e e e e, 1,414
Endingbalance ....... oo e 31,526

Note 5: Allowance for Loan Losses

Changes in the allowance for loan losses were as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005
Balance atJanuary | ... ... .o e, $2,784 $2.056 $1.887
Recoveriescredited tothe allowance . ..............coiiviinnn, 78 36 40
Provision for loan 1osses . .....oo vttt 1,926 810 423
Loanscharged off ....... ..ot iviiiiiii e i (622) (113 (294)
Balance at Decomber 3 ... ... i i e $4.166 $2,784 52,056

A portion of the allowance for loan losses is allocated to impaired loans. Information with respect to
impaired loans and the related allowance for loan losses is as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005

Impaired loans for which no allowance for loan losses was allocated .. $ 898  §— 3516
Impaired loans with an allocation of the allowance for loan Josses . . . . . 779 123 219
Toll .. e e e 1677 3123 §735
Amount of the allowance for loan losses allocated ................. 5_633 _"5-1- ;5;

Included in the impaired loans as of December 31, 2007 is a loan relationship totaling $898,000 in
outstanding balances. Although, a collateral liquidation analysis on the underlying collateral shows a collaleral
shortfall of approximately $400,000, the Company, based on its analysis of the discounted cash flows, believes
the operations under the anticipated restructured loan terms will meet the original value of the loans. Thus no
specific allocation has been provided on this credit. The Company will continue to monitor the performance of
the loan relationship, including the borrower’s cash flow position. Although the loan relationship is designated as
impaired, the loans are not on nonaccrual status or past due over 90 days and thus are not considered
nonperforming loans as of December 31, 2007,

2000 2006 2005

Average of impaired loans duning theyear ....................... $505 $70 5648
Interest income recognized during impairment .................... — —_ 93
Cash-basis interest income recognized ........................., — - 93
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Nonperforming loans at December 31 were as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006

Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing . ................ $3 $ 31

Loans accounted for on a nonaccrual basis ............... ... ..., 779 466
If interest on these nonaccrual loans had been recognized, such

incomewouldhavebeen .......... ... iiiiiiiiariniiaians 35 30

Nonperforming loans and impaired loans are defined differently. Some loans may be included in both
categories, whereas other loans may only be included in one catcgory.

Note 6: Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment at December 31 consisted of the following (in thousands):

2007 2006
Equipment and fumilure . .. .....ovvneiivnrneineirrnoiensensns $5314 $4850
Leasehold improvements .. .......oeeiierreninorrenonnraasnes 3.763 3447
Accumulated depreciation and amortization ...............oe 6,191 (5,219
TOtAl .ottt i e e $2886 53078

Depreciation expense amounted to $973,000, $854,000, and $801,000 for 2007, 2006, and 2005,
respeclively.

Note 7: Deposits

The average rate paid on deposits was 4.41 percent for 2007 and 3.49 percent for 2006. Time centificates of
deposit in denominations of $§00,000 or more aggregated $127,238,000 and $91,716,000, including $19,993,000
and $18,145,000 of public funds from the State of Washington at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. As
of year-end 2007 and 2006, centificates of deposits include $85,467,000 and $52,755,000 of brokcred cetificates
of deposits, of which, substantially all are over $100,600.

The scheduled maturities of certificates of deposits al December 31, 2007 were as follows (in thousands):

. $150,538
2009 o e e 11,813
1) 1 R 3214
771 ) 1 1,752
P01 2 270
72101 1 L S I 259

7 $167,846
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Note 8: Borrowings and Junior Subordinated Debt
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”") are summarized as follows (in thousands):

December 31,
2007 2006

Weighted Weighted
Average Rate Amount Average Rate Amount

Advances from the FHLEB due

2007 . —% § — 538%  $22,620
2008 ..t 4.62 41,185 4.82 7,185
2009 .. 4.77 3,000 4.77 3,000
2000 ....... e 5.07 2,675 491 2,000
2001 o 5.14 3,000 5.14 3,000
2012 (e 4.45 9,050 5.18 3,000
2003 5.25 2,000 5.25 2,000
2014 5.36 2,500 5.36 2,500
yJ1] & 5.67 1,500 567 1,500
2006 .o - — — —
2007 .« 3.74 5,000 - —
Tl oo 465%  $69,910 521%  $46,805

These advances were collateralized in aggregate, as provided for in the Advance Security and Deposit
Agreement with the FHLB, by FHLB stock owned, deposits with the FHLB, qualifying first mortigage loans, and
certain U.S, government agency securities, Al December 31, 2007, none of the advances have adjusiable rates.
Although the Company does not anticipate replacement of FHLB advances, if repayments were to occur prior to
the contractual maturities, prepayment fees could be assessed.

The Bank has a credit line through the Federal Home Loan Bank for properly collateralized borrowings up to
30 percent of the Bank’s total assets. Total borrowings were $69.910,000 and $46,805,000 at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively, Based on this collateral, the Bank is eligible to borrow up to $106,799,000 at year-end 2007.

In April 2007, the Company formed EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust 11 (“Trust III") a statutory trust
formed under the laws of the State of Delaware. Trust 111 issued $5 million in trust preferred securities in a
private placement offering. Simultaneously with the issuance of the trust preferred securities by Trust 111, the
Company issued junior subordinated debentures to Trust [1l. The junior subordinated debentures are the sole
assets of Trust IIl. The junior subordinated debentures and the trust preferred securities pay distributions and
dividends, respectively, on a quarterly basis, which are included in interest expense. The interest rate payable on
the debentures and the trust preferred securities resets quarterly and is equal to the three-month LIBOR plus 1.65
percent (6.64 percent at December 31, 2007). The junior subordinated debentures are redeemable at par
beginning in December 2012; the debentures will mature in June 2037, a1 which time the preferred securities
must be redeemed. The Company has the option t¢ defer interest payments on these subordinated debentures
from time to time for a period not to exceed twenty conseculive quarterly periods. In July of 2007, the Company
used the net proceeds from the trust preferred issuance to call $5 million of trust preferred securities issued in
May 2002 and concurrently redeemed related trust preferred securities issued to the public.

In November 2006, Bancorp formed EvergreenBancorp Statutory Trust II (“Trust II") a statutory trust
formed under the laws of the State of Connecticut, In November 2006, Trust I issued $7 million in trust
preferred securities in a privale placement offering. Simultaneously with the issuance of the trust preferred
securities by Trust 1I, Bancorp issued junior subordinated debentures to Trust Il. The junior subordinated
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debentures are the sole assets of Trust II. The junior subordinated debentures and the trust preferred securities
pay distributions and dividends, respectively, on a quarterly basis, which are included in interest expense. The
interest rate payable on the debentures and the trust preferred securities resets quarterly and is equal to the three-
month LIBOR plus 1,70 percent (6.69 percent at December 31, 2007). The junior subordinated debentures are
redeemable at par beginning in December 2011; the debentures will mature in December 2036, at which time the
preferred securities must be redeemed. The Company has the option to defer interest payments on these
subordinated debentures from time to time for a period not to exceed twenly consecutive quarterly periods.
Bancorp has provided a full, irrevocable, and unconditional guarantee on a subordinated basis of the obligations
of Trust Il under the preferred securities as set forth in such guarantee agreement.

Under current accounting guidance, FASB Interpretation No. 46, as revised in December 2003, Trust II and
Trust IH are not consolidated with the Company. Accordingly, the Company does not report the securities issued
by Trust 11 and Trust 111 as liabilities, and instead reports as liabilities the subordinated debentures issued by the
Company and heid by Trust 11 and Trust 111, as these are not eliminated in consolidation. The Company's
investment in the common stock of Trust I and Trust 111 was $217,000 and $155,000, respectively, and is
included in accrued interest and other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Note 9: Stockholders® Equity

On Sepiember 15, 2005, the Bancorp’s Board of Directors approved a four-for-three stock split payable
October 25, 2005 to stockholders of record as of October 13, 2005. The four-for-three stock split also affected
stock options previously granted and shares available for grant under the Amended 2000 Plan.

In September 2006, the Company commenced an equity offering of its common stock, which ended
December 14, 2006. A iotal of $4,547,000, net of offering costs, in capital was raised through the offering,
totaling 310,547 shares.

Note 10;: Income Taxes

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31 consisied of the following (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005
Currently payable ... ... i i i e $1,263 $1471 $59
Defermed . ..ottt (686) 687y (178)
Change in valuation allowance ........... ...t 151 - —
Y 11 AU $ 728 § 784 S$417

A reconciliation between the statutory federal income 1ax rates (maximum of 34 percent) and the effective
income tax rate was as follows (in thousands): ’

2007 2006 2005

Federal income tax at SLtUlOry FaleS . .. .. vooooeera et iansn v vanrnnras $649 $877  $470
Decrease in taxes resulting from tax-exempt interest income ............. (34) 3n {39)
Bank owned life insurance ....... ... iiiiiiiieinr i (7% (77 {31)
Change in valuation allowance ........... .ot iieinrnnns 151 — —
Nondeductible expensesand other ... ... ... v 37 15 17
B 171 PP $728 $784 %3417
Effeclive taX FAIE ...ttt e e e B% 0% 30%
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The components of the deferred income tax asset included in other assets were as follows (in thousands):

_007 2006
Deferred tax asset
Provision for 1oan 1osses . ... ..ot ir ot iie it e $1,283 § B840
Postretirement healthcarebenefits . ........ ... it .. - 570
Unamortized loan fees, netof loancosts ....... ..o viniierrvnenninn 427 443
Accrued vacation PAY .. ... .ttt i i e e 123 121
Unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale,net ................... | 209
SFAS 158 adjustment for postretirement health care benefits ................. — 184
Indemnification charges ........ ... .. . oo e 721 -
Capital loss carryforward ........c... it 151 —
L0 111 7= 254 118
2,960 2,485
Deferred tax liability
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends ............... v vvaen, 5 (202) $ (262)
LT U= P 30 —_
(292) (262)
Valuation allowance ........cooiririn ittt taiaa e iaann (151) —
Net deferred income tax asset . . ....ovvtner v ineriinrennrronronreens $2517 $2.223

Realization of the Company's deferred tax assets is dependent upon the Company generating sufficient
taxable income to obtain benefit from the reversal of net deductible temporary differences. The amount of
deferred tax assets considered realizable is subject 1o adjustment in future periods based on cstimates of future
taxable income. In assessing the reliability of deferred tax assets, the Company considers whether it is more
likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred 1ax assets will not be realized. The uhimate realization of
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those
temporary differences become deductible, Based upon the level of historical taxable income and projections for
future taxable income over the periods in which the deferred tax assets are deductible, the Company believes it is
more likely than not that the Company will realize the benefits of these deductible differences at December 31,
2006 and 2005, and therefore, no valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was recorded at December 31, 2006
and 2005,

As of December 31, 2007, the Company has determined that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax
asset relating to the capital loss carryforward from the sale of the AMF Ultra Short Mortgage Fund will not be
realized and thus have recorded a valuation allowance.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company did not have any unrecognized tax benefits under FIN 48. The
Company does not expect the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits Lo significantly increase/decrease in the
next iwelve months. The Company did not have any accrued interest and/or penalties at December 31, 2007. The
Company and its subsidiaries are subject 1o U.S. federal income tax. The Company is no longer subject 1o
examination by taxing authorities for years before 2004,

Note 11: Stock Option Plan

Stock option and equity compensation plan. In April of 2000, the shareholders of the Bank adopted the
2000 Stock Option Plan that was subsequently adopted by Bancorp as a result of the holding company formation.

58




EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

In April of 2003, the shareholders of Bancorp approved an amendment to the 2000 Stock Option Plan to increase
the number of shares available under the plan by 66,000. In Apri) of 2006, the shareholders adopted the Second
Amended 2000 Stock Option and Equity Compensation Plan (the “Second Amended 2000 Plan™) which allows
greater flexibility in the type of equity compensation to be awarded and to the terms of such awards. Up 1o
329,724 shares of common stock may be awarded under the Second Amended 2000 Plan. Awards available
under the Second Amended Plan are subject 1o adjustment for all stock dividends and stock splits paid by the
Company. As of December 31, 2007, approximately 20,507 shares of common stock were available for future
grant under the Second Amended 2000 Plan.

In addition to stock options, the Second Amended 2000 Plan provides for the granting of restricted stock,
stock appreciation rights, and restricted stock units. All employees, officers, and directors of the Company or a
related corporation, and independent contractors who perform services for the Company or a related corporation,
are eligible to be granted awards. The terms of each award are set forth in individual award agreements. To date,
nongualified stock options and restricted stock have been awarded to employees and directoers.

Stock options.  All outstanding nonqualified stock options awarded to date to employees vest over a five-
year period and expire after ten years from the date of grant. All outstanding nonqualified stock options awarded
to date 1o directors vest over a three-year period and expire after three years, three months from the date of grant.

The fair value of sach option award is estimated on the date of grant using a closed form option valuation
(Black-Scholes) model that uses the assumptions noted in the table below. Expected volatilities are based on
historical volatilities of the Company's common stock. The Company uses historical data to estimate option
exercise and post-vesting termination behavior. Employee and management options are tracked separately. The
expected term of options granted is based on historical data and represents the period of time that options granted
are expected (o be outstanding. The risk-free interest rate for the expecied term of the option is based on the U.S.
Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant.

The fair value of options granted was determined using the following weighted-average assumptions as of
grant date.

2007 2006 2005
Risk-free interest rate .. ..., ...ooviiiiinaniranaeanss 4.47% 4.94% 3.94%
Expecied optionlife ....... ... .o 6.5 years 7.5years 7.5 years
Expected stock price volatility .. .......... ..o 20% 24% 22%
Dividendyield ........ ..o ivieni e 1.8% 1.7% 1.7%

A summary of aclivity in the stock option plan for 2007 is as follows:
Weighted Average Aggregale

Weighted-Average Remaining Intrinsic
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term Volue

Outstanding at the beginning of the

YEAT . . it 207,434 $10.37
Granted . .......oiiii e 6,000 15.25
Exercised ......vivivininrnianenn (13.442) 1142
Forfeited .............ccovvinnn. (1,364) 12.82
Qutstanding at the end of the year .... 198,628 $10.43 5.1t years $864,032
Exercisable at the end of the year . . . .. 132,472 $ 8.68 4.19 years $808.479
Vested or expected tovest .......... 188,697 $10.43 5.11 years $820,832
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Information retated 10 the stock option plan during each year follows:

2007 2006 2005

(tn thousands, except fair

value of options granted)
Intrinsic value of options exercised ...........cviei o iiiians $ 49 $243 § 41
Cash received from option exercises .........c.cooeiieriiiiiaiian, 154 381 71
Tax benefit realized from OpliON eXeNCiSes ... .....ovvvriiannnnnnn 12 82 14
Weighted average fair value of options granted .................. ..., 3.78 449 3.68

As of December 3!, 2007, there was $192,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related 10
outstanding stock options granted under the Plan. The cost is expected (o be recognized over a weighted average
period of 1.94 years.

In the second quarter of 2006, the Bank cntered into a material definitive agreement with the Company’s
former Chief Financial Officer (CFO) that cailed for acceleration of the CFQ’s unvested options to be fully
vested by June 16, 2006. As a result of the modification, additional compensation expense of $24,000 was
recognized in 2006. There were no modifications during 2007 and 2005.

Stock Awards.  Restricted stock awards provide for the immediate issvance of shares of Company common
stock to the recipient. In the event the shares are granted subject to certain conditions or vesting schedules, such
shares are held in escrow until those conditions are mel, or until such shares have vested. Recipients of restricted
shares do not pay any cash consideration to the Company for the shares, have the right to vole all shares subject
10 such grant, and receive all dividends with respect to such shares, whether or not the shares have vested. The
fair value of share awards is equal to the fair market value of the Company's common stock on the dale of grant.

During 2007, restricted stock awards for 19,500 shares were granted to employees of the Company. The
awards become fully vested after the employees’ completion of five years of employment. In the event the
employee resigns or is terminated during the five year vesting period, all shares subject to the award are forfeited.
In addition, in the fourth quarter of 2007, the Compensation Committee approved a restricted stock award of 400
shares to each director (an aggregate of 3,600 shares) that became fully vested immediately upon the date of
grant. All compensation expense associated with the director restricted stock award was recognized during 2007.
Compensation expense is recognized over the vesting period of the award based upon the fair market value of the
Company’s common stock at the date of grant.

A summary of the status of the Company’s nonvested awards as of December 31, 2007 is as follows:

Weighted-Average

Nonvesied Shares Shares Grant-Date Fpir Value
Nonvested at January 1,2007 .. ...... oo iiiiiiiiiiin — $ —
Granted . .. et 23,100 14,80
R 2T (s I AN (3,600) 15.05
Forfeited ... i e e e (1,000} 14.75
Nonvested at December 31,2007 .. ... it 18,500 14.75
Vested orexpected o veSt ... ... i 17,325 $14.80

As of December 31, 2007, there was $250.000 of wotal unrecognized compensation cost related 1o nonvested
stock awards granted under the Plan. The cost is expected io be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.2
years. The fair value of vested awards for the year ended December 31, 2007 was approximately $54,000.
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Note 12: Earnings Per Share of Common Stock

Basic earnings per share of common stock are computed on the basis of the weighted average number of
common stock shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share of common stock is computed on the basis of the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding plus the effect of the assumed conversion of
outstanding stock options and nonvesled stock awards. All computations of basic and diluted earnings per share
are adjusted for all applicable stock splits and dividends paid on the Company’s common stock.

A reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per
share of common stock is as follows (in thousands, except share and per share data):

2007 2006 2008
Income (numerator):
NELINCOME .« v\ttt et ti e s iieeemm ettt nnaaaranens $ 1,181 § 1819 § 966
Shares (denominator):
Weighted average number of common stock shares outstanding—
DASIC . <ottt e e e 2,358,693 2,043,375 1997429
Dilutive effect of outstanding employee and director stock options
and nonvested stock awards . ... ... ey 37,417 27,190 45,276
Weighted average number of common stock shares outstanding
and assumed conversions—diluted .. ..., ... 2,396,110 2,070,565 2,042,705
Basic earnings per share of common stock ..., oo $ 0.50 $ 089 § 048
Diluted eamnings per share of common stock ...............o.uvnii $ 049 § 038 3 047

For the 2007, 2006, and 2005 diluted eamings per share calculation, 72,000, 38,000, and 42,677 options
were considered anti-dilutive. Further, for 2007, approximately 17,500 nonvested stock awards were excluded
from the dilutive earnings per share calculation.

Note 13: Retirement Benefits

The Company participates in a defined contribution retirement plan. The 401(k) plan permits all sataried
employees to contribute up to a maximum of 15 percent of gross salary per month. For the first 6 percent, the
Company contributes two dollars for each dollar the employee contributes. Partial vesting of Company
contributions to the plan begins at 20 percent after two years of employment, and such contributions are 100
percent vested with five years of employment. The Company recognized expense of $439,000, $355,000, and
$321,000, related 10 contributions to the plan for 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively.

The Company also participated in multiple-employer defined benefit postretirement health care plans that
provided medical and dental coverage to directors and surviving spouses and to employees who retired after age
62 and 15 years of full-time service and their dependents.

In November 2007, the plan was terminated and payments consisting of a combination of annuities and cash
were given to plan participants in exchange for their rights to receive future postretirement benefits as defined
under the plan. The payments that were given upon settlement of the plan was approximately $900,000 based
upon employees' future service years as it related to their eligibility to receive benefits under the plan. The
accumulaied post-retirement benefit obligation was $1,900,000 at the plan setilement date. A gain of
approximately $1,000,000 was recorded for the gain on the settlement of the plan.
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The Company used a September 30 measurement date for its plans, except for 2007 where the information
is disclosed in the following tables through the plan termination date of November, 30, 2007. Net periodic
postretirernent benefit cost for 2007, 2006, and 2005 included the following components {in thousands):

2007 2006 2005

SEIVICE COSE .o vt et ettt ettt et e e $ 151 $163  §126
11T B oo 1 (O 121 114 95
Amortization of transition obligation ......... ... ... .. ... .00 — — —
Amortization of prior service cost ... ... i i {25 (5) (5)
Recognized actuarial (gain)loss . ... ... o o i 14 3] 20
Gain on setttement of the post-retirementplan .. ..................... (1.002) — -
Net periodic benefitcost (income) ........covvviivniiniiiinnaein, $ (741} Eg?_ $_2:_’;£

A reconciliation of the benefit obligation at the beginning and end of the year and the effects attributable to
each cost component for 2007 and 2006 are as follows (in thousands):

2000 2006
Benefit obligation at beginningofyear .................... ... . $£2219 31928
SBIVICE COSE ..\t e e 151 163
INterest COSt . ...\ iteer ittt s it 121 114
Plan participants’ contributions . ................. il 7 3
AMENGMENES . .ot i ettt e ee i m e ettt eae i ianes (247) —_
ACtuanial 0SS . ... . e (314) 35
Benefitspaid ......... .. ittt e (45) (44)
Benefit obligation at 11/30/2007 and 12/31/2006 .................. $1.892 %2219
Settlement of post-retirement plan
Balance priorto termination ........... ... it i e e (1,892)
Payments made at settlementdate . ................ ...l 890
Gain on settlement of post-retirementplan ....................... 1,002
Benefit obligation atendof year ............. ... oot $ —

The fair value of plan assets at the beginning and end of the year and the changes during 2007 and 2006 are
as follows (in thousands):

2007 206
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year . ................ .00t $—
Employer contribution . . .....oiuivin i i i e 38 4]
Plan participants’ contributions . .. ... 7 3
Bemefitspaid ...ttt e e (45) (44)
Fair value of plan assets atendof year ...............oviiiininan $— 5

The accumulated benefit obligation was $2,219,000 at year-end 2006 and there was no accumulated benefit
obligation at year-end 2007.

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the benefit obligation was 6.25 percent for 2007,
5.75 percent for 2006, and 5.50 percent for 2005. The weighted average discount rate used in determining the net
periodic benefit cost was 5.75 percent in 2007, 5.50 percent in 2006, and 5.75 percent for 2005.
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Note 14: Leases

The Company lcases premises and parking facilities for the Eastlake and Lynnwood offices from PEMCO
Mutal Insurance Company under leases expiring from October 31, 2009 10 March 31, 2012. The Company
leases the Federal Way, South Lake Union, Bellevue, and Kent premises from other parties. These leases expire
June 30, 2008, August 31, 2009, May 31, 2011, and March 31, 2018, respectively. The Company also leases
various office spaces within the Third and Seneca Building. These leases expire from March 31, 2012 to
April 30, 2015. Generally, the operating leases include renewal options, which are at the Company's discretion.
Total rental expense, including amounts paid under month-to-month cancelable leases, amounted 1o $797,000,
$753,000, and $678,000 for 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively.

The future minimum rental commitments as of December 31, 2007 for all noncancelable leases are as
follows (in thousands):

1, S O $ 827
0., J O G 821
2 1) | 1 G AU M 157
713 N OO OO 708
2 1Y U U S 475
B 01T rorY (=, oS G TS 1,016

o< IR AP RGO $4,604

Note 15: Agreements with Related Parties

The Company shares common services and support activitics with other companies located at PEMCO
Financial Center. Those companies include PEMCO Insurance Company, PEMCO Mutual Insurance Company,
PEMCO Life Insurance Company, PEMCO Foundation, Inc., PEMCO Corporation, PCCS, Inc., PEMCO
Technology Services, Inc., Public Employees Insurance Agency, Inc., and School Employees Credit Union of
Washington. Such shared functions include human resources, employee benefits, legal services, and purchasing.
Total costs associated with these shared services amounted to $137,000 $224,000, and $239,000 for 2007, 2006,
and 2005, respectively.

In addition, data processing expense for services provided by PCCS, Inc., PEMCO Corporation, PEMCO
Mutual Insurance Company, and PEMCO Technology Services, Inc. for 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $434,000,
$430,000, and $346,000, respectively.

At December 31, 2007, approximately 7 percent of the Company's deposits are from other companies
located a1t PEMCO Financial Center.

At December 31, 2007, approximately 2 percent of the Company’s total deposits are from senior officers,
executives, directors, or other related parties of the Company.

Two of the members of the Boards of Directors of the Bancorp and the Bank are also directors of one or
more of the other companies located at PEMCQ Financial Center, except for the School Employees Credit Union
of Washington.

Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, there are various commitments and contingent labilities (such as
guarantees, commitments to extend credit, letters of credit, and lines of credit) that are not presented in the
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financial statements. Such off-balance-sheet ilems are recognized in the financial statements when they are
funded or related fees are received. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and
conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments. The off-balance-sheet items do not represent
unusual elements of ¢redii risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the balance sheets.

The distribution of commitments to extend credit approximates the distribution of loans cutsianding as set
forth in Note 4. Commercial and standby letters of credit and similar arrangements are granted primarily to
commercial borrowers.

The Company is not aware of any claims or lawsuits that would have a materially adverse effect on the
financial position of the Company, other than the Visa matter discussed below.

The Company’s significant commitments and contingent liabilities at December 31 were as follows (in
thousands):

2007 2006
Fixed Variable Fixed Variabje
Linesofcredit .......... .0 iiiiiiiiiniinninn. $12872  $70,759  $9,523  $71.785
Commitments toextendcredit ..................... —_ 794 2,750 133
Standby letiers of credit and similar amangements . . . ... - 1,100 —_ 339

Commitments to make loans are generally made for periods of 30 days or less. As of December 31, 2007,
the Company had no fixed rate loan commitments.

In October 2007, Visa completed a reorganization in which Visa USA, Visa International, Visa Canada and
Inovant became Visa, Inc., in anticipation of its initial public offering, which is expected to occur in 2008. As a
result, the Company, as a principal member of the Visa network, was issued shares of Class USA Common
Stock, par value $0.0001, of Visa, Inc. It is anticipated that some of these shares will be redeemed as part of the
initial public offering with the remaining shares converted to Class A shares on the third anniversary of the initial
public offering or upon Visa, Inc.’s settlement of cenain litigation matters, whichever is later. Visa, Inc. is
expected 1o apply a portion of the proceeds from the initial public offering to fund an escrow account to cover
certain litigation judgments and settlements. Should the initial public offering not occur, Visa, Inc. may be unable
1o fund the litigation judgments and settlements and, in tum, Visa, Inc.’s member institutions could have to setile
the liabilities through indemnification provisions as part of Visa, Inc.’s “retrospective responsibility plan.” Under
this plan, Visa U.S.A. member institutions have an indemnification obligation contained in Visa U.S.A.'s
certificate of incorporation and bylaws and as agreed in their membership agreements.

Duc to the possibility of this indemnification obligation, in the fourth quarier of 2007, the Company
recorded a $2,122,000 litigation liability. $1,081,000 represented the Company's portion of the $2.065 billion
settlement with American Express, and $1.,041,000 represented other litigations. The Company was not named as
a defendant in the American Express lawsuits, and, therefore, will not be directly liable for any amount of the
settlement. In the event that the initial public offering occurs in 2008, the Company anticipates that Visa Inc.'s
escrow account will be used to settle such litigation judgments and setilements and the liability recorded on the
Company’s books will be offset by the Company’s interest in the escrow account. The Company expects that its
proceeds from the anticipated share redemption will ultimately result in a gain.

The Company's indemnification charge recorded in 2007 had a more significant impact on its results of
operations as compared to similar financial institutions due to the Company, during the years 1993 10 2003, using
its membership with Visa, Inc. to issue Visa cards for over 100 financial institutions.
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Note 17; Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31 were as follows (in
thousands):

2007 2006
Carrylng Fair Carrying Fair
Vatue Value Value Value
Financial assels
Cash and cash equivalemis . ............... $22382 $22382 § 11903 3 11,903
Securities available-for-sale, excluding
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock ........... 12,521 12,521 27,980 27,980
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock ........... 1,925 —_ 1,551 —_
Netloans ......vvveriemniaeecnnannnnns- 371,262 374,632 289,665 290,101
Accrued interest receivable ... ... ......... 1,965 1,965 1,454 1,454
Financial liabilities
Deposils . ..o it $309,471 $309,527 $256,435  $256,520
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank ... 69,910 70,763 46,805 46,894
Junior subordinated debt .............. ... 12,372 12,372 12,217 12,217
Accrued interest payable . ... ... ... .. 1,855 1,855 920 920

The methods and assumptions used to estimate fair value are described as follows.

Carrying amount is the estimated fair value for cash and cash equivalents, short-term borrowings, accrued
interest receivable and payable, demand deposits, and variable rate loans or deposits that reprice frequently and
fully. Security fair values are based on market prices or dealer quotes and, if no such information is available, on
the rate and term of the security and information about the issuer. For fixed rate Joans or deposits and for variable
rate loans or deposits with infrequent repricing or repricing limits, fair value is based on discounted cash flows
using current market rates applied 1o the estimated life and credit risk. Fair values for impaired loans are
estimated using discounted cash flow analysis or underlying collatcral values. It was not practicable 10 determine
the fair value of Federal Home Loan Bank stock due to restrictions placed on its transferability. Fair value of debt
is based on current rates for similar financing. The fair value of off-balance-sheet items is based on the current
fees or cost that would be charged to enter inlo or terminate such arrangements.

Note 18: Regulatory Capital Requirements

The Company is subject to various regulalory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet the minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possible
additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if’ undertaken, could have a direct matenial effect on the
Company's financial statements. Under the capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
comective action, the Company musi meet specific capital adequacy guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of each enlity’s assets, liabitities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. Capital amounts and classifications also are subject to qualitative judgments by the
regulators aboul components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adeguacy require banks and bank holding
companies to maintain the minimum amounts and ratios of total capital to nisk-weighted assets, Tier | capital 10
risk-weighted assets, and Tier | capital to average assets as set forth in the table below. Under the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, the Company must maintain other minimum risk-based ralios as sel
forth in the table.
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The most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized the Bank as well
capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well-capitalized,
the Company must maintain the minimum total risk-based, Tier t risk-based, and Tier | leverage ratios set forth
in the 1able. There ure no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the
Company’s category.

The actual capital amounts (in thousands) and ratios of the Company and the Bank are presented in the table
below.,

Minimum to Be

Well Capltalized
Minimum for Under the Prompt
Capital Adequacy Corrective Action
Actunt Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amounti Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2007
Total capital (10 risk-weighted asscts)
Consolidated .................. $41977 11.24% $29.877 8.00% N/A N/A
Bank ......... .. ..o, 41,200 11.28 29,212 8.00 336515 10.00%
Tier | capital (to risk-weighied assets)
Consolidated .................. 33,951 9.09 14938 400 N/A N/A
Bank ......... ... i, 17,034 1014 14,606 4.00 21,909 6.00
Tier 1 capital (to average assetsy!
Consolidated .................. 33,951 8.19 16,585 4.00 N/A N/A
Bank ..........c...oiinl., 37,034 8.97 16518 4.00 20,647 5.00
December 31, 2006
Total capital (1o risk-weighied assets)
Consolidated .................. $39.310 13.20% $23,819 8.00% N/A N/A
Bank ........... .. il 38,504 1294 23,795 8.00 $29744  10.00%
Tier 1 capital (1o risk-weighted assets}
Consolidated .................. 32,412 10.89 11,910 4.00 N/A N/A
Bank .. ... ... .o i, 35720 12.01 11,898 4.00 17,847 6.00
Tier 1 capital (10 average assets)th
Consolidated .................. 32412 992 13,074 400 NIA N/A
Bank _............ .. 0., 35720 1015 2817 400 16,022 5.00

) Also referred 10 as the leverage ratio

Dividend Restrictions—The Company's principa) source of funds for dividend payments is dividends
received from the Bank. Banking regulations limit the amount of dividends that may be paid without prior
approval of regulatory agencies. Under these regulations, the amount of dividends that may be paid in any
calendar year is limited to the current year’s net profits, combined with the retained net profits of the preceding
two years, subject to the cupital requirements described above. During 2008, the Bank could, without prior
approval, declare dividends of approximately $3,368,000 plus any 2008 net profits retained to the daie of the
dividend declaration.
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Note 19: Condensed Financial Statements of Bancorp

The following are condensed balance sheets at December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the related condensed
statements of income and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005.

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS (in thousands):

Assets

Due from EvergreenBank ......... .. o i
Investment in EvergreenBank .. ........ ... . .. .. L il
11T T3 - J

TOta] BSSEIS .\ vttt vt et a e e et a e e

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity

Stockholders’ equity .. o.. et i e e e
Junior subordinated debt ... ...t i e e s
Other BabilIeS . ..ttt e et e et e ittt ittt r e e

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ........ ... ... i

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (in thousands):

Dividend income from EvergreenBank ... ....... ... .o i
Gain on settlement of post-retirement plan . . ... ... i
INLErESE BXPEISE L . o ittt ettt i et st aat e
OUNEr EXPENSE .\ vt is s ta s ine s ia i ar e e e e aeea s

Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in undistributed income of subsidiary ...
Incometaxbenefit .. ... ... . e s
Equity in undistributed income of EvergreenBank . ............ ... ...l

N IO .« o\ttt et e et ottt i ne et et en e reantaeraserranans ..

67

2007

$ 333 3

37,031 35.267

456

$37,820 $36.478

$25436  $23.819

12,372
12

$37.820 $36478

2007 2006 2005
$1,075 $ 845 $870
7 — —
986 491 345
707 577 453
@4l @23 72
481 66 243
1041 1676 651

S$1,L181 31,819 $966
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities
N I OMIE © v\ ettt et e et et e e ettt et et e $1,181 %5 1819 $966
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities
Equity in undistributed income of EvergreenBank ,............... (1.041) (1.676)  (651)
Gain on senlement of post-retirement plan . ................o . 2717 - —
Stock OpUON COMPENSANON EXPENSE ... ... . ... i ivvrrnrnsnnnnn 172 123
Other Changes, MET ... ..o iitit ittt vaenanneanaaiss 143 233 (15}
Net cash provided by operating gctivities .............. . covieiaiia,. 178 499 240
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital contributed to EvergreenBank . ... ... —_ (11,547) —
Invesiment in EvergreenBancorp Capital Trust. .. ...t (155) QN —_
Cash flows used in investing acuvities ..................... e (155) (11.764) _
Cash flows from financing activities
Paymemofdividends ... ... ... . i e (662) (502) (457
Repurchase of fractional shares . ... ... . i, _ —_ (N
Proceeds from issuance of subordinateddebt ........ ..., 5,155 7.217 —_—
Repayment of subordinateddebt . ... ... ..ot (5.000) — —
Proceeds from equily offering, net of offeringcosts ... .............0 0, —_ 4.547 —
Proceeds from the exercise of stockoptions . ............ v at. 154 381 T
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ... .................. ... (353 11,643 (393)
Netincrease (decrease) incash .. ...vvvteiiir it sssnonnnnns (330) 378 (153
Cash on deposit with EvergreenBank at beginning of year . . ................ 663 285 438
Cash on deposit with EvergreenBank atendofyear ... ... .oooiviitt $ 333 % 663 $285
Note 20: Selected Quarterly Data (Unaudited)
Quarter Ended
March31  June3  September 30 December 31
{In thousands, except per share dnta)
2007
INIETESLINCOME . .o ovvvrr e s iirnenranereennns $6,751 §7,247 $8.033 $7973
Netinterestincome ............ccceeveveen.. 3,639 3.863 4,208 4,154
NELINCOME . ...ttt ier s rnrioerans 656 747 802 {1.,024)
Basic eamnings pershare . ........coo oo § 028 $ 032 $ 04 $ (04
Diluted eamings pershare ............... ..., 027 0.31 0.23 (0.43)
2006
[nterestincome ............covvvieinininnnn. 54,253 $4,834 $5.540 $ 6,159
Nel interestincome ..., ... oeoneeunnrarnanns 2,801 2981 3.258 3.495
Netineome ........ .o i, 318 N 517 593
Basic eamings pershare . ..........ooihil e $ 0.16 5020 3 0.26 $ 028
Diluted eamings pershare .................0s 0.16 0.19 0.25 0.27

The fluctuation in net income when comparing quarter ended December 31, 2007 10 September 30, 2007
was primarily due to $2,122,000 indemnification charge (pre-tax) recorded for the Visa litigations, and a
$444,000 loss on sale of securities available for sale. These charges were offset by a pre-tax gain of $1,002,000

recorded upon the selilement of the post-retirement plan.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
(1) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

An evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of the Company's
management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(¢)
promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as of December 31, 2007. Based upon,
and as of the date of that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that as of
the end of the period covered by this report, the Company's disclosure controls and procedures are effective, in
all material respects, in timely alerting them to material information relating to the Company (and its
consolidated subsidiaries) required to be disclosed in the reports the Company is required 1o file and submit 10
the SEC under the Exchange Act.

There were no significant changes to the Company’s internal controls or in other factors that could
significantly affect these internal controls subsequent to the date the Company carried out ils evaluation of its
intenal controls. There were no material weaknesses identified in the evaluation and, therefore, no corrective
actions were taken.

(2) Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Managememt is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting for the Company.

The Company’s intemnal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The Company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain 10
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect that transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; {ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary (o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future perieds are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate,

In making its assessment of intemal conirol over financial reporting, management used the criteria
established in “Internal Control—Integrated Framework™ issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on this assessment, management conctuded that the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007.

This annual report on Form 10-K does not inctude an atiestation report of our registered public accounting
firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. Additionally, management’s report was not subject to

69




attestation by our registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities and Exchange
Commission that permits us to provide only management's report in this annual report.

Item 9B. Other Information

In September 2007, the Bank adopted the EvergreenBank Deferred Compensation Plan (the “Deferred
Plan") which is available to all non-employee directors and executive officers of the Company and the Bank.
Prior to that time, directors and executive officers had the option to participate in the PEMCO Director Deferred
Compensation Plan and PEMCOQ Executive Deferred Compensation Plan which were previously co-sponsored by
the Company. The Company determined it appropriate to consolidate the plans by creating the Deferred Plan
(that went into effect on October 1, 2007), and ceased co-sponsoring the PEMCQ deferred plans.

Under the Deferred Plan, directors and executive officers may voluntarily elect to defer all or a portion of
their taxable income that would otherwise be paid to them in a calendar year.
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PARTII]

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers of the Registrant, and Corporate Governance

Information regarding directors and executive officers is included in Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for its 2008
Annval Meeting of Shareholders (“the Proxy Statement”) under the heading “Proposal No. 1 Election of
Directors,” “Management,” and “Compliance with Section 16(a) Filing Requirements” and is incorporated herein
by reference. References within the Proxy Statement to “the Company” refer only 1o Bancorp.

Information regarding the Company’s Audit Committee financial expert appears under the section
“Meetings and Committees of the Board of Directors—Certain Committees of the Board of Directors™ in the
Company's Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.

Bancorp has adopted a code of ethics that applies to its principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal accounting officer or controller, and any persons performing similar functions. A copy of
Bancorp's Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers can be found as an exhibit to Bancorp’s Annual Repon
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information concerning compensation of exccutive officers and directors appears under the section
“Compensation of Directors” and “Executive Compensation” of the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein
by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Shareholder
Matrters

Information regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management appears under the
section “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” of the Proxy Statement and is
incorporated herein by reference.

item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Information regarding cenain relationships and related transactions appears under the section “Transactions
with Management” of the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.

Yem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Information regarding the fees Bancorp paid to its independent accountants, Crowe Chizek and Company
LLC, during 2007 appears under the section “Auditors™ of the Proxy Statement and the information included
therein is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(1) Financial Statements
The financial statements required by Item 8 of this report are filed as part of this report.
(a)}(2) Financial Starement Schedules

All financial statement schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or not required, or because the
required information is included in the consolidated financial stalements or the notes thereto.

(b) Exhibits
Exhibit
No. Exhibit
3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of Registrant dated July 25, 2001 (incorporated by reference to

Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001)

32 Bylaws of Registrant dated February 14, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2001)

10.1* Second Amended and Restated 2000 Siock Option and Equity Compensation Plan dated April 20,
2006 (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006)

10.2¢ Incentive Stock Option Letter Agreement (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 5-8 Filed
May 14, 2004; Reg. No. 333-115493)

10.3* Nonqualified Stock Option Letier Agreement (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form S-8
Filed May 14, 2004; Reg. No. 333-115495)

10.4* Directors Nonqualified Stock Option Letter Agreement (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Form S-8 Filed May 14, 2004; Reg. No. 333-115495)

10.5* PEMCO Executive Deferred Compensation Plan dated as of December 17, 1998 and adopted by
Registrant effective June 20, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 8-K filed July 26,
2005)

10.6* PEMCO Directors’ Deferred Compensation Plan dated as of December 17, 1998 and adopted by
Registrant effective June 20, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 8-K filed July 26,
2005)

10.7* Form of Change of Control Severance Agreement effective May 24, 2005 between the Bank and
Gerald O. Hatler (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 8-K filed May 27, 2005)

10.8* Form of Change of Conlrol Severance Agreement effective February 2, 2006 between the Bank and
each of Michelle P. Worden and Valerie K. Blake (incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 8-
K filed February 8, 2006)

10.9* Form of Change of Control Severance Agreement effective Sepiember 21, 2006 between the Bank
and Gordon D. Browning (incorporated by reference 10 the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed September 27,
2006)

10.10*  Ferm of Change of Control Severance Agreement effective October 24, 2006 between the Bank and
Michae! H. Tibbits (incorporated by reference 1o the Registrant’s Form 8-K fited October 26, 2006)

10.11*  Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement {incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2006)
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Exhibil
No.

10.12

10.13%
10.14

14

21
23.1
311

31.2

32.1

322

Exhibit

Lease Agreement dated January 18, 2005 between Registrant and EOP-Northwest properties, L.L.C.
(incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2005)

EvergreenBank Deferred Compensation Plan

Cost Sharing Agreement between PEMCO Mutual Insurance Company and EvergreenBank (filed as
an exhibit to the Form 8-K filed April 6, 2006)

Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers (incorporated by reference to Registram’s Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2003)

Subsidiaries of the Registrant
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Registrant required by Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), adopied
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Registrant required by Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), adopied
pursuant 10 Section 302 of the Sarbunes-Oxley Act of 2002

Cenification of Chief Executive Officer of Registrant required by 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, adopted
pursuant 16 Section 206 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Centification of the Chief Financia) Officer of Registrant required by 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, adopted
pursuant Lo Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

*  Compensatory Plan on Arrangement
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on this 15%
day of March, 2008.

EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.

By: /s/ GERALD Q. HATLER

Gerald Q. Hatler
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant in the capacities indicated and on the 15% day of March, 2008.

Signature EE
Is!  GERALD 0. HATLER President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Gerald O. Hatler {Principal Executive Officer)
fs!  GOrRDON D, BROWNING Executive Vice President and Chief Financia)

Gordon D. Browning Officer (Principal Accounting Officer)

Is!  RICHARD W. BALDWIN Director
Richard W, Baldwin

/sl CralG O. DAWSON Director
Craig O. Dawson

/s/ C.Don FiLER Director
C. Don Filer
Is!  CAROLE J, GRISHAM Director

Carole J. Grisham

/s/  ROBERT J. GROSSMAN Director
Robert }. Grossman

ist STaNn W, MCNAUGHTON Director
Stan W. McNaughion

/s/ RusseL E, OLSON Director
Russel E, Olson
Is/ JOSEPH M. PHILLIPS Director

loseph M. Phillips
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Company Information

Stock Listing Corporate Headquarters Dividends (in cents)
EvergreenBancorp stock is quoted on the EvergreenBancorp, Inc. 28.0
Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board (OTCBB) 1111 Third Ave, Suite 2100
under the symbol EVGG. For more infor- Seattle, WA 98101
mation, visit www. EvergreenBancorp.com. 206/628-4250 or 800/331-7922
www.EvergreenBancorp.com
SEC Form 10-K
This report includes a copy of the tndependent Auditors
EvergreenBancorp Annual Report on Form Crowe Chizek and Company LLC 03 0a as 06 07
10-K as filed with the U.5. Securities and
Exchange Commission {SEC). Additional Transfer Agent and Registrar

copies aré available without charge upon

Registrar and Transfer Company
request to our corporate headquarters.

10 Commerce Drive
Cranford, NJ 07016
800/368-5948
www,co.com

Banking Locations

Lynnwood Seattle:

2502 196th 5t SW

Lynnwood, WA 98036 Third and Seneca

425/670-9898 1111 Third Ave, Suite 100
Seattle, WA 98101

Bellevue 206/745-7300

110 110th Ave NE, Suite 110 Seattle Offige
Eastlake

Bellevue, WA 98004 South Lakad

425/748-6171 301 Eastlake Ave E Union Office
Seattle, WA 98109

Federal Way 206/749-7200 Eastlake Office

1300 § 320th St Third agliG

Federal Way, WA 98003 South Lake Union seneca O

253/529-7020 315 Westlake Ave N "
Seattle, WA 98109

Kent 206/749-7225

20038 68th Ave S, Suite 102

Kent, WA 98032

Opening April 2008 Puget Scund

© 2008 EvergreenBancorp, Inc. The 1t has not been reviewed or confirmed for accuracy
or relevance by the Federal Deposit insutance Corporaton (FOIC).
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